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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
31 31 31 31 31
12,029 11,799 11,920 11,293 12,144
1,888,673 1,852,561 1,871,559 1,773,114 1,906,729
2,375 3,565 4,673 3,117 3,260
372,899 559,741 733,708 489,400 511,853
913 2,017 2,535 979 1,460
143,350 316,689 398,020 153,713 229,235
915 915 915 915 915
143,664 143,664 143,664 143,664 143,664
91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500
14,503 15,595 18,101 16,509 16,982
2,277,116 2,448,571 2,842,038 2,592,078 2,666,344
125,555 133,728 135,041 137,595 149,381
19,713,391 20,996,633 21,202,787 21,603,791 23,454,311
158.50 170.44 197.83 180.43 185.60
24,886 26,761 31,061 28,329 29,141
9.98 22.04 27.70 10.70 15.96
1,567 3,461 4,349 1,680 2,506
11.6 11.7 13.4 12.0 11.4
6.5 13.4 15.0 5.7 8.7
5,764 6,243 6,224 7,340 6,815
905,006 980,213 977,230 1,152,453 1,070,023
(8,757) (11,491) (6,295) (8,387) (14,053)
(1,374,937) (1,804,202) (988,378) (1,316,843) (2,206,462)
8,339 6,871 (346) (200) 9,571
1,309,306 1,078,816 (54,325) (31,402) 1,502,743
3,183 8,529 10,152 9,735 8,488
499,763 1,339,138 1,593,966 1,528,492 1,332,701
8,529 10,152 9,735 8,488 10,821
1,339,138 1,593,966 1,528,492 1,332,701 1,699,005
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6565 TMCC TFSIC TFSIC TFS
100
TFS 100 2024 31
78,525 TFS

TFS

2024 31 635,402

26/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC
2024 31 )
TMCC
10,000 100%
TMCC
1,000 100%
TNCC
1,000 100%
TMCC
1,000 100%
TNCC
50,000 100% TNCC
1,000 100%
TMCC
3,000,000 100% TMIS TNCC
250,000 TMCC  TMNA 100% TMIS TNCC

27/328



2024

TMCC

30

108,442

43

3,800

TMCC

28/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC 3,543

8.3 9,037



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC

29/328



TMCC

2024

31

TMCC

30/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC TMCC

31/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC TMCC

TMCC TMCC

TMCC TMCC

32/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

33/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC

2024 31 TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

34/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

35/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2024 31 2024

2024

36/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

EPA

T™S TMNA
TMNA

TMNA
TMNA

TMNA

37/328



TMNA

TMNA

TMNA

TMNA

38/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMNA

TMNA

TMNA



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMNA

TMNA

TMCC

39/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

40/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2021 31 2021

Inc.

2024 2030
2023

TMCC

41/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TFS

TMCC

TMCC

42/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

43/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

44/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

45/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

46/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

47/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

48/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

49/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TMCC
TMCC

50/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

CFPB CFPB
CFPB CFPB

CFPB

CFPB
™IS

51/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

CFPB FTC
CFPB FTC

CFPB

SEC

52/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2024 EPA

2022

53/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

Ogoooood
31
2022 2023 2024
$2,416 $1,041 $1,126
119 (62) 334
$2,535 $979 $1,460
14
2023 2024
2023 979 2024
1.5 2023 2024
943 851
776 1.7
144 126
122 113
2024 TFSIC 979
473 2023 31 16.5 2024
31 17.0 2023 31 111.7
2024 31 122.4 2023 31
6.8 2024 31 7.2
2022 31 2022 2023
2022 2.5 2023
979 2022 2023
1.7 627 477
79
724 460

123
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2023 TESIC 2.5
1.6 2022 31 18.1 2023
31 16.5 2022 31 109.2
2023 31 111.7 2022 31
6.0 2023 31 6.8
31
2022 2023
2022 2023 2024
2023 2024
$8,337 $7,063 $6,270 (15)% D)%
3,254 3,737 4,965 15% 33%
329 493 909 50% 84%
11,920 11,293 12,144 G)% 8%
5,846 5,122 4,179 12)% (18)%
1,401 3,054 4,705 118% 54%
4,673 3,117 3,260 (33)% 5%
45 314 515 598% 64%
4,718 3,431 3,775 Q7% 10%
236 713 839 202% 18%
1,311 1,331 1,466 2% 10%
1,547 2,044 2,305 32% 13%
3,171 1,387 1,470 (56)% 6%
755 346 344 (54)% L%
$2,416 $1,041 $1,126 (57)% 8%
2023 1.0 2024 1.1
2023 2024
943 851
201 1.7
135 126
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31
2022 2023 2024
$1,498 $2,919 $4,936
107 (569) (661)
1,605 2,350 4,275
(438) (614) (80)
818 805 (90)
(584) 513 600
$1,401 $3,054 $4,705
2023 3.1 2024 4.7
2023 2.4
2024 170
2023

191
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31
2022 2023
2022 2023 2024
2023 2024
«C )
697 718 840 3 17%
466 406 390 (13)% @)%
423 258 343 (39)% 33%
1,586 1,382 1,573 (13)% 14%

TMNA « D
253 446 392 76% 12)%
32 48 59 50% 23%
247 148 222 (40)% 50%
532 642 673 21% 5%

TMNA « D 54.9% 53.6% 54. 4%

2022 65 15 13
2023 68
13 12
2024 65 16 15
THINA

TMNA
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2024 2023
2024 TMNA 2023
31
2022 2023
2022 2023 2024
2023 2024

$72,185 $78,216 $85,576 8% 9%
« ) 10,247 12,064 16,093 18% 33%
82,432 90,280 101,669 10% 13%
35,455 29,869 28,013 (16)% (6)%
$117,887  $120,149  $129,682 2% 8%

« 37 37 36

« 69 69 69
. 966 1,264 1,245 31% )%
399 393 392 )% 0%
1,365 1,657 1,637 21% @)%

24 60
24 85
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2023 31 33
2024
31
2022 2023
2023 2024
2023 2024
504 486 488 @)% 0%
34 13 11 (62)% (15)%
3 1 4 (67)% 300%
7 5 11 (29)% 120%
44 19 26 % 37%
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$5,846 $5,122 $4,179 A2)% (18)%
1,314 1,141 978 13)% (14)%
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2023 2024
3,020 2,998 3,175 % 6%
9,989 10,292 10,895 3% 6%
$1,015 $1,053 $1,120 4% 6%
(71) 17) 358 206% (265)%
944 836 1,478 A1)% 7%
405 470 592 16% 26%
386 445 454 15% 2%
791 915 1,046 16% 14%
153 (79) 432 (152)% (647)%
34 an 98 (150)% (676)%
$119 $(62) $334 (152)% (639)%
2023 62 2024
334 2023 2024
575
67
122 115
2023 2024
2023 2024
2023 2024 1.1
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31
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742 744 756

69 69 69

2022 31 10 2023 31
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60

2023 31 0.54
2024
12,425 14,113
60
2024 31 0.64

2023 31

2023

0.40
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31
2022 2023 2024
0.22% 0.54% 0.69%
0.72% 0.89% 1.25%
$9,012  $12,425  $14,113
)
0.43% 0.61% 0.64%
0.26% 0.40% 0.48%
120
2024 31 0.69
0.89 2024 1.25
2023
2023 31 0.61
60
2024 31 0.48



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

FICO

FICO

75/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
31
2022 2023 2024
$1,215 $1,272 $1,513
(237) (535) (776)
58 63 108
236 713 839
$1,272 $1,513 $1,684
2022 31 2023 31 2024 31
26 24 47
31
2022 2023 2024
1.49% 1.62% 1.58%
2022 31 2023 31 2024 31
26 24 47
2023 31 1.5 2024 31
1.7
2023 1.62 2024 1.58
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$56,556  $24,222  $15,949  $10,296  $5,603  $10,336  $122,962
3,480 2,124 1,426 915 555 893 9,393
15 13 14 13 12 39 106
7 - - - - - 7

$60,058  $26,359  $17,389  $11,224 $6,170  $11,268 $132,468

2024 31
543
2024 31
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2024 31
2023 31 2024 31

$16,946 $16,737 5.01% $17,462 $17,222 5.59%
MTN 45,727 45,576 3.11% 53,146 52,981 4.06%
EMTN 12,104 12,022 2.10% 13,637 13,550 2.54%
4,616 4,614 5.08% 4,331 4,330 5.44%
79,393 78,949 3.48% 88,576 88,083 4.19%
32,777 32,736 3.76% 34,387 34,337 4.64%
$112,170 $111,685 3.56% $122,963 $122,420 4.32%
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MTN EMTN
)
2023 31 $16,946 $45,727 $12,104 $4,616 $79,393
516 22,720 3,238 765 27,239
- (15,301) (1,665) (1,050) (18,016)
- - (40) - (40)
2024 31 $17,462 $53,146 $13,637 $4,331 $88,576
2024 30 $3,304 $1,945 $- $39 $5,288
2024
2024
16.6 18.1 17.3
MTN
SEC SEC
2027
TMCC
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EMTN
TMCC
EMTN EMTN
EMTN 2023 EMTN
EMTN 60.0
EMTN EMTN
EMTN
EMTN
TMCC
2023 31 $32,777
17,095
(15,485)
2024 31 $34,387

2024 30 $2,621
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TMCC

TMCC

50

2024 12
SEC

2023 31 2024 31
SEC
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364
T™MCC TCPR
5.0 364 5.0
5.0 2025
31 2025 2027 31
2027 2029 31 2029
2023 31 2024 31
2025
364
8.0
2023 31 2024 31 5.5
3.4
T™MCC 2024 31 TMCC
4.4 2.4 2025 75
2026 31 1.9 2027

2023 31 2024 31
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TMCC ™S
2023
TFS
TFS
TFS
TFS

2027 5.0

31 2024 31
TMCC
TFS
100
10
2024 31

( )TFS

()
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1
2
TFS TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TMCC

TFS

30

TFS TFS
TFS

TFS

100
100,000

TMCC
TMCC

TMCC TFS

TMCC TMCC

TMCC

TFS

TFS
TMCC
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TFS
TFS
T™CC
TFS
TFS
T™CC
T™MCC TFS



TCPR

TCPR

TFS

TFS TMCC

TFS
TFS
TCPR

US GAAP
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TCPR
TCPR

TFS TCPR
TCPR



14

2024

2024
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FICO

FICO
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10 2024 31
155
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ALCO

100

ALCO
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12

100
2023 31 31 100bp
100bp 100bp
2023 31 $(1.8) $2.8
2024 31 $12.7 $(11.8)
2023 31

2024

31
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2024

31

31

1SDA
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2023 31

AAA AA A BBB BB
$796 $744 $744 $- $- $- $-
14 12 - - 4 3 5
8 8 3 4 1 - -
487 430 - 3 127 249 51
152 140 109 8 17 - 6
127 120 40 21 23 29 7
$1,584 $1,454 $896 $36 $172 $281 $69
$2,712 $242 $471 $1,175 $815 $9
$4,166 $1,138 $507 $1,347 $1,096 $78

2024 31

AAA AA A BBB BB
$783 $697 $- $697 $- $- $-
13 12 - 2 1 4 5
8 7 1 6 - - -
477 430 - 3 120 250 57
199 184 32 127 14 2 9
142 138 46 32 27 25 8
$1,622 $1,468 $79 $867 $162 $281 $79
$1,964 $267 $455 $1,233 $9 $-
$3,432 $346 $1,322 $1,395 $290 $79
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ooooooo
VaR
30 99
VaR
2023 31 2024 31
$112 $124
$65 $69
$124 $163
TFS
TMCC 12
TMCC 60,000,000,000
TMCC
2023 15

(The Bank of New York Mellon, acting through its London branch)
E14 5AL
(One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5AL, United Kingdom)
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oooooog
TMCC 60,000,000,000
TMCC TMCC
2021 17
(The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Luxembourg Branch)
L-2453 2-4
(2-4 rue Eugéne Ruppert, L-2453 Luxembourg)
(Vertigo Building - Polaris)
TMCC 2023
TMCC TCPR 2024 5.0 364
2023 11 TMCC TCPR
2025 2027 2029 5.0
364 5.0 5.0

T™MCC
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2023

TMNA
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100,000 91,500 8,500
91,500

50,000,000 915,000,000

1996 5,000 91,500 78 5,050 1,436 6,415

%

75024-5965
2-5 91,500 100
6565
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TMCC T™MCC 2016 31 2017 31
2018 31 2020 31 2020
2022 2019 31
TMcC TFSIC 10
2020 2021
TFSIC 700 2023 TFSIC 2.5
2024 TFSIC 979
TMCC
TMcC
TMCC
TMCC

T™MCC
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TMCC
2024

2024

2024 90
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TMCC
)
1961 1990 T™S 2007 10 2013
T™S
2012
2013
2013 2016
2013
2017 12
2016 2017 12
2016 2017
TFS 2016
TFS 2017 TFS
2016 TFSIC
2020
TMNA 2021 10 TFSB
2016 TMCC 2016
2018 TMCC
2018 2024 TMCC
2023 12 T™MCC
1970 10 2003 TMCC 2012 2014
2014 2015 ™S
2015 2017 12
2017 12
2019
TMCC
2019 2019 TMCC
2019 TFSIC
2017 12 2022 TMCC
2019
2024 TMCC 2022
2024 TMCC
2019 T™MCC
2024
1971 30 1993 2007
2012 12
2013 2015 12
2016 2019
TFS
2019 TMCC
2022 TFSIC
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1961 12 28 1986 SMBC
SMBC 2012 2014
2014 2015
2015 2017
2017 2018
2018 2021
SMBC 2021
TMCC 2021
TFS
TFSIC
1959 10 29 1984 2012 2015
2015 2017
2015 2018
2017 2019
2017 2020 TMNA
2018 2019
2019 2019
2019
2020
2019 2020 12
2020 2023
2020
T™MCC TMNA
2023
1967 1992 T™S TMNA T™S 2007
2012
2012 2014 11
2014 12 2017
2017 2020
2020 2022
2022
T™MCC TMNA ™S
2024 TMNA
1966 1990 T™S 2013 12 2015 ™S
2015 2018 12 T™S
2018 12
2022 TMCC
2022 T™cC
2022 TMCC

TMCC
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TMCC
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TMCC
38
)
1961
1970 10
1971 30
1966
1964 12 28 1999 ™S 2017
2019 11 TMNA
2019
2019 11 T™MCC
2019 2020 TMCC
2019 2020
TFSIC 2019
11 2020 TMNA
2020 2022 T™cC
2022 2022 10
TMCC
2020 TFSIC
2021 10 TFSB
2022 10 TMCC
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1986 26 2012 TMCC 2017 10
2019 TMCC
2019 2021
2021 2022
2022
2023
2023
1977 17 TMCC 2006
2021
2021 2022
M&A
2022
2024 M&A
2024
1969 11 30 1993 ™S 2012
2013 TFSB
2013 2017
TMCC
2017
2019 TMCC
2019 2024
2024

TMCC
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1A
IT
ARA
TMCC
1A 1A

1A

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

11 21
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1A

TMCC 1A
31
2023 2024

$12,275 $14,333

263 287

247 48

$12,785 $14,668
10-K

10-Q
1983 TMCC
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SEC
TMcC
2024 31
TMCC
T™MCC TMCC
2023 2024
T™MCC 2024 2024

7,337,116
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T™MS
2015
T™MS
T™S
60
™S
T™MS
65
TMCC
TMNA
2015
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T™S 2015
2015
™S
TMCC  TCPR
120

62
55

T™S

TMNA

T™S

TMNA
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2015

60

50

25
™S

TMNA



TMNA

2015 T™S

™S

T™MS

TMNA
TMNA

ERSP

60

TMNA

2015

TMNA
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0000000
T™S SERP 2015 2015
SERP
SERP TMCC
SERP SERP 62
SERP a SERP
b SERP 25
30
c TMS
100
SERP
X SERP 55
™S TMNA
™S y ™S
TMNA SERP
™S TMS DCP SERP
TMNA TMCC
TMS DCP 2017
T™CC
TMS DCP 2016
TMNA TMNA DCP TMNA DCP
TMNA DCP TMNA
100
TMNA
50 TMS
TMS T™MS
SERP 22

TMNA DCP TMNA DCP
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TMNA DCP

PULTIP

T™MCC

TIRP

TMNA DCP

PULTIP
TMCC

TMNA DCP

T™S
TMCC
2016
2016
2020 10
TIRP
TIRP
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TMNA

PULTIP
TMNA
TMNA

12 31

TIRP



2023

2024

38 59

23 103
193

331

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2024 31 2024 31

TMCC 1934
SEC 10-K

328

SEC

2024 10
157.01
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31
2022 2023 2024
8,337 | 1,308,992 ¢ 7,063 | 1,108,962 [$ 6,270 984,453
3,254 510,911 3,737 586,746 4,965 779,555
329 51,656 493 77,406 909 142,722
11,920 | 1,871,559 11,293 | 1,773,114 12,144 | 1,906,729
5,846 917,880 5,122 804,205 4,179 656,145
1,401 219,971 3,054 479,509 4,705 738,732
4,673 733,708 3,117 489,400 3,260 511,853
1,015 159,365 1,053 165,332 1,120 175,851
(26) (4,082) 97 15,230 873 137,070
5,662 888,991 4,267 669,962 5,253 824,774
236 37,054 713 111,948 839 131,731
1,697 266,446 1,776 278,850 1,920 301,459
405 63,589 470 73,795 592 92,950
2,338 367,089 2,959 464,593 3,351 526,141
3,324 521,901 1,308 205,369 1,902 298,633
789 123,881 329 51,656 442 69,398
2,535 398,020 [$ 979 153,713 |$ 1,460 229,235
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31
2022 2023 2024

$ 2,535 | 398,020 | $ 979 | 153,713 |$ 1,460 | 229,235
2022 1,256
2003 10 1570 @8)|  (4,39) @nl| 5,809 M| @,009)
2024 314
2022 ) (157) 1 157 @ (157)
2023
2024

29|  (4.553) @6)| (5,652 ®|  (,256)
$ 2,506 | 303,467 |$ 943 | 148,060 | $ 1,452 | 227,979
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2023 31 2024 31
$ 6,398 1,004,550 | $ 8,570 1,345,576
2,090 328,151 2,251 353,430
5,037 790,859 4,505 707,330
2023 31 1,489
233,788 90,280 14,174,863 101,669 15,963,050
2024 31 1,637
257,025
29,869 4,689,732 28,013 4,398,321
3,921 615,636 4,373 686,605
$ 137,595 21,603,791 [ $ 149,381 23,454,311
$ 111,685 17,535,662 | $ 122,420 19,221,164
3,727 585,176 3,272 513,737
5,674 890,875 6,707 1,053,066
121,086 19,011,713 132,399 20,787,967
2023 2024 31
100,000 915 143,664 915 143,664
91,500
2 314 2 314
7) (8,950) (65) (10,206)
15,649 2,457,049 16,130 2,532,571
16,509 2,592,078 16,982 2,666,344
$ 137,595 21,603,791 [ $ 149,381 23,454,311
2023 31 2024 31
$ 28,764 4,516,236 | $ 31,130 4,887,721
11,063 1,737,002 10,274 1,613,121
108 16,957 142 22,295
$ 39,935 6,270,194 | $ 41,546 6,523,137
$ 32,736 5,139,879 | $ 34,337 5,391,252
51 8,008 66 10,363
$ 32,787 5,147,887 | $ 34,403 5,401,615
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2021 31 $ 915 | $ 2| $ 8 (s 14,670 | $ 15,595
— — — 2,535 2,535
— — 9) — (29)
2022 31 $ 915 | $ 2| $ @l 17,205 | $ 18,101
— — — 979 979
— — (36) — (36)
— — — (2,535) (2,535)
2023 31 $ 915 | $ 2| $ CHIE 15,649 | $ 16,509
— — — 1,460 1,460
— — (€)) — (€))
— — — (979) (979)
2024 31 $ 915 | $ 2| $ (65)| $ 16,130 | $ 16,982
2021 31 143,664 314 1,256 2,303,337 2,448,571
— — — 398,020 398,020
— — (4,553) — (4,553)
2022 31 143,664 314 (3,297) 2,701,357 2,842,038
— — — 153,713 153,713
— — (5,652) — (5,652)
— — — (398,020) (398,020)
2023 31 143,664 314 (8,950) 2,457,049 2,592,078
— — — 229,235 229,235
— — (1,256) — (1,256)
— — — (153,713) (153,713)
2024 31 143,664 314 (10,206)| 2,532,571 2,666,344
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31
2022 2023 2024
2,535 398,020 |$ 979 153,713 [$ 1,460 229,235
5,963 936,251 5,205 817,237 4,301 675,300
(2,396)| (376,196)| (1. 797)| (282,147)|  (1,507)|  (236,614)
236 37,054 713 111,948 839 131,731
1,019 159,993 1,029 161,563 1,030 161,720
30)[  (36,112) 206 32,344 180 28,262
181 28,419 375 58,879 (145) (22,766)
@ (1,099) 10 1,570 10 1,570
65)|  (73,010)|  (1,040)|  (163,290) 91 14,288
(1,288)  (202,229) 2,173 341,183 (453) (71,126)
24 3,768 () (1,256) 6 942
652 102,371 (505) (79,290) 1,003 157,481
6,224 977,230 7,340 | 1,152,453 6,815 [ 1,070,023
(2,468)| (387,501)|  (2.467)| (387,344) @n|  (14,146)
1,769 277,751 1,902 298,633 1,282 201,287
338 53,069 59 9,264 113 17,742
(47,923)| (7,524,390)| (49,105)| (7,709,976)| (54,549)| (8,564,738)
41,372 | 6,495,818 41,309 | 6,485,926 44,692 | 7,017,091
3,168 497,408 930)[  (146,019)|  (2,442)| (383,418)
(15,064)| (2,365,199)|  (9.617)| (1.509,965)| (13,755)| (2.,159,673)
12,510 | 1,964,195 11,001 | 1,727,267 11,888 | 1,866,535
(200)|  (31,402) (760)|  (119,328)|  (1,145)|  (179,776)
300 47,103 340 53,383 669 105,040
(26) (4,082) (36) (5,652) ) (785)
an|  @1,148) (83) (13,032) 74) (11,619)
(6,295)| (988,378)|  (8.387)| (1,316.843)| (14,053)| (2,206,462)
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31
2022 2023 2024

37,266 | 5,851,135 38,797 | 6,091,517 43,413 | 6,816,275
(38,156)| (5,990,874)|  (35.374)| (5,554,072)|  (33.,498)| (5,259,521)
555 87,141 (1,088)|  (170,827) 635 99,701

(11 (1,727) — — — —

— — (2,535)|  (398,020) 979)|  (153,713)

(346) (54,325) (200)|  (31,402) 9,571 | 1,502,743
417) (65,473) (1,247)|  (195,791) 2,333 366,304
10,152 | 1,593,966 9,735 | 1,528,492 8,488 | 1,332,701

$ 9,735 | 1,528,492 |$ 8,488 | 1,332,701 |$ 10,821 | 1,699,005
$ 1,649 258,909 |$ 2,375 372,899 |[$ 4,010 629,610
$ 1,797 282,147 |$  (462)|  (72,539)|$ 57 8,950
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TMCC
TFS 100
TFSIC 100
TFS ™C 100 TFS
T™C T™MCC

T™CC

100
T™MIS

™IS
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2024 31
21 13
2024 31 23

2023

US GAAP

12

TMCC 100
VIE
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2024
US GAAP
2024
60 205
145 2023 12
31 10.5 2024 31 23.2 2024
11
US GAAP
2022 ASU 2021-05
842 ASU
2023 ASU 2022-02 326
ASU ASU 2016-13
326

ASU

123/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
2023 11 FASB ASU  2023-07 280 ASU
ASU
2025 31
2023 12 FASB ASU  2023-09 740 ASU

ASU 2026 31
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2024 2023 31
778 770
2024 2023 31 70
2023 31
$ 796 $ 7 $ 9 $ 744
14 — 0 12
8 1 @ 8
487 2 (59) 430
76 — ®) 73
10 — @ 9
66 — (®) 58
127 — 0 120
$ 1,584 $ 10 $ (140) $ 1,454
3,583

$ 5,037
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2024 31
$ 783 $ 1 $ @n s 697
13 — @ 12
8 — @ 7
477 2 (49) 430
123 — 5) 118
12 — @ 11
64 — ) 55
142 1 5) 138
$ 1,622 $ 4 $ (158) $ 1,468
3,037
$ 4,505
250
90
2024 2023 2022

1.1

126/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2023 31

12 12

M % B $ 304 $ (6) $ 394 $ (59

— — 11 @ 11 @
— — 2 (€)) 2 (€))
46 ) 352 (57) 398 (59)
38 €)) 17 @ 55 ®3)
_ — 8 (6 8 (€H)
— — 57 ®) 57 ®)
47 (€ 59 (6) 106 ™

21§ (M $ 810 $ (133) $ 1,031 $ (140)

2024 31

12 12

37  $ (13 $ 33 $ (74 $ 65 $ (87)

1 8 (€H) 9 [€H)
_ _ 2 (6 2 )
31 €)) 339 (46) 370 (49)
51 (€H) 49 * 100 )

1 — 7 [€)) 8 @

1 — 53 ) 54 (©)
17 — 58 ) 75 )

49 $ (7)) $ 852 $ (141) $ 1,271 $ (158)

2024 2023 31
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31
2022 2023 2024

$ (41 3 an 13)

$ @ 3 (38) ()

$ (158) % 297) 296

$ 2 3 23) 137)

2024 31

$ 52 $ 51

309 293

471 442

449 360

341 322

$ 1,622 $ 1,468
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2024 2023 31
120
2023 31 2024 31

$ 79,515 $ 87,150

12,123 16,181

91,638 103,331

1,315 1,399

(1,184) (1,424)

(1,430) (1,549)

(59 (88)

(1,489) (1,637)

$ 90,280 $ 101,669

2023 2024 31 29.0 31.5

2024 2023 31

396 284
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29
30

60

90

29
30

60

90

235
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2023 31
2018
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
$ 32,377 $22,585 $14,278 $ 5,555 $ 2,178 $ 846 ¢ 77,819
59
306 439 285 125 71 44 1,270
89
90 135 82 35 21 15 378
47 63 33 16 9 11 179
$ 32,820 $ 23,222 $14,678 $ 5,731 $ 2,279 $ 916 $ 79,646
2024 31
2019
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
$ 35,407 $ 22,473 $ 15,041 $ 8,539 $ 2,654 $ 748 $ 84,862
59
301 488 426 242 92 53 1,602
89
77 143 119 68 27 17 451
38 69 53 29 10 11 210
$ 35,823 $23,173 $15,639 $ 8,878 $ 2,783 $ 829 $ 87,125
$ 38 % 297 % 258 % 111 $ 38 $ 34 % 776
2024 2023 31 318
120

130/328
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2023 31
2018
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 3,859 $ 3,859
— — — — — — 54 54
— — — — — — 51 51
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 3,94 $ 3,964

$ 1,378 $ 1,024 $ 1,057 $ 133 $ 300 $ 850 $ 209 $ 4,951

$ 1,391 $ 1,031 $ 1,059 $ 133 $ 300 $ 852 $ 209 $ 4,975

$ 789 $ 317 $ 182 $ 131 $ 124 $ 88 $ 1,552 $ 3,183

789 $ 318 $ 182 $ 131 $ 124 $ 88 $ 1,552 $ 3,184

2,180 $ 1,349 $ 1,241 $ 264 $ 424 $ 940 $ 5,725 $ 12,123

131/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oooooog
2024 31
2019
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
$ —-— $ - $ - $ — $ — $ — % 6,287 $ 6,287
— — — — — — 238 238
— — — — — — 112 112
— — — — — — 36 36
$ - $ - $ - $ — $ — $ — $ 6,673 $ 6,673
$ 1,224 $ 883 $ 815 $ 80 $ 128 $ T8 $ 3 $ 4,607
58 37 44 6 — — — 145
8 1 10 — — 2 — 21
4 2 — 25 — — — 31
$ 1,204 $ 923 $ 89 $ 8L $ 128 $ 78 $ 3 % 4,80
$ 769 $ 44 $ 235 0§ 122 $ 105 $ 159 $ 2,715  $ 4,519
20 41 13 — — — 2 76
— 3 — — 2 — 1 6
— — — 13 — — — 13
$ 789 $ 458 $ 248 $ 135 § 107 $ 159 $ 2,718  $ 4,614
$ 2,083 $ 1,381 $ 1,117 ¢ 1,026 $ 235 $ 945 $ 9,394  $ 16,181
2024 31 12
2024 2023 31 78
49 2024 2023 31
120

30
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2023 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
$ 1,20 $ 378 $ 179 $ 1,827 $77,819 $79,646 $ 111
— — — — 3,964 3,964 —
— — — — 4,975 4,975 —
— — — — 3,184 3,184 —
$ 1,270 $ 378 $ 179 $ 1,827 $89,942 $91,769 $ 111
2024 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
$ 1,602 $ 451 $ 210 $ 2,263 $84,862 $87,125 $ 142
— — — — 6,673 6,673 —
— — — — 4,894 4,894 —
— — — — 4,614 4,614 —
$ 1,602 $ 451 $ 210 $ 2,263 $101,043 $103,306 $ 142
2024 2024 31 2024
31 12 12
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2023

2023

2023
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TMCC

120

FICO

FICO
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120

136/328



2022

2023

2023

2024

2024

31

TMNA

31

31

TMNA

2023

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
2023 31
$ 1,195 $ 77 $ 1,272
(535) — (535)
63 — 63
707 6 713
$ 1,430 $ 83 $ 1,513
24
2024 31
$ 1,430 $ 83 $ 1,513
(776) — (776)
108 — 108
787 52 839
$ 1,549 $ 135 $ 1,684
47
31 1.5 2024 31 1.7
120
1.3
231 2023
TMNA 1.0
199

137/328



12

138/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2024
250



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2024 2023 31
2023 31 2024 31
$ 38,811 $ 35,383
(694) (609)
(8,248) (6,761)
$ 29,869 $ 28,013
( ) 2023 2024 31 15.3 13.8
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2024 31
31
2025 $ 4,410
2026 2,950
2027 1,122
2028 44
2029 5

$ 8,531
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orc
oTC

2024 31

0TC
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2023 31 2024 31
56,799 $ 1,888 $ 71,830 $ 1,149
1,237 49 1,759 89
58,036 $ 1,937 $ 73,589 $ 1,238
(659) (346)
(1,227) (851)
$ 51 $ 41
46,082 $ 468 $ 38,920 $ 52
6,447 1,002 7,433 918
52,529 $ 1,470 $ 46,353 $ 970
(659) (346)
(794) (601)
$ 17 $ 23
23
2023 31 311 265
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31
2022 2023 2024
$ 1,498 $ 2,919 $ 4,936
107 (569) (661)
1,605 2,350 4,275
(438) (614) (80)
818 805 (90)
(584) 513 600
$ 1,401 $ 3,054 $ 4,705
2023 31 2024 31
$ 79,393 $ 78,949 3.48 $ 88,576  $ 88,083 4.19
32,777 32,736 3.76 34,387 34,337 4.64
$ 112,170  $ 111,685 3.56 $ 122,963  $ 122,420 4.32
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2025
2026
2027
2028
2029

31

16.7

2049

144/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

$ 56,556
24,222

15,949

10,296

5,603

10,337

(543)

$ 122,420

2024 2023 31 17.2



364
TMCC

5.0

5.5

TMCC

2025

1.9

2024

TMCC

100
2025
364

2024 2023 31

2024 2023

2026 2027 31

4.4

2023 31

5.0

2024 2023 31

EDINETOOOO
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TCPR
2027 2029 31
5.0

364

8.0
31

2024 31
2.4

™S 2027
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5.0

2025 31

3.4

TMCC
75

31



VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE
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VIE
VIE

VIE
VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE



VIE

VIE
VIE

TMCC

1.5

TMCC
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VIE
2023 31
VIE VIE
$ 1,434 $ 28,764 $ 85 $ 25,155 $ 41
656 11,063 23 7,581 10
$ 2,090 $ 39,827 $ 108 $ 32,736 $ 51
2024 31
VIE VIE
$ 1,559 $ 31,130 $ 125 $ 27,351 $ 54
692 10,274 17 6,986 12
$ 2,251 $ 41,404 $ 142 $ 34,337 $ 66
VIE TMCC TMCC
VIE 2024 2023 31 1.6
TMCC
VIE
VIE
VIE

147/328
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TMCC

TMCC

2024 2023 31 2024 2023
2022

2023 31 2024 31
$ 3,153 $ 3,244
106 106
3,259 3,350
100 100
$ 3,359 $ 3,450

TMCC
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12

2024 26 2023
32 2022 32
2032 TMNA
2024 2023 31 62 76

TMCC

ROU

2024 2023 31
ROU
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10

31

TMCC

31

2023

2024

TMCC

2031

31

2023

10

TMCC

31

TMCC

2032

2028

10
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2029 50 2030
TMCC
mMcC
2024

2024
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2020 11 24 CFPB

2023 11 20 CFPB

CFPB

60
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10
TMNA
TMCC
TMCC
2015
2015
25 120
60
2024 2023 2022
T™MCC
30
66.67
100 25
2015
2024 2023 2022 T™MCC

TMNA

55 10
2024 2023 2022 T™MCC
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TMCC TFSIC
TMCC
TMCC
TMNA  TFSIC
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TMCC TMCC TFSIC
TMCC
TMCC TMCC
TMCC
TMCC
TFSIC TMCC
31
2022 2023 2024
$ 1,774 $  (1,859) 769
281 @ 114
22 16 12
2,077 (1,844) 895
(1,166) 2,100 (376)
(123) 78 72)
1 (5) ®)
(1,288) 2,173 (453)
$ 789 $ 329 442
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31
2022 2023 2024
21.0 21.0 21.0
3.7 4.2 3.4
— 1.3 0.5
) (1.0) (1.0) —
0.3 0.3) 1.2)
(0.3) — (0.5)
23.7 25.2 23.2
2022 2023 2024
2022 2023
2023
2022
31
2023 2024
$ 4,786 $ 3,493
403 439
356 271
72 73
$ 5,617 $ 4,276
478 517
197 210
150 186
23 40
20 19
1,007 14
17 19
1,892 1,005
2 (€))
$ 1,890 $ 1,004
) $ 3,727 $ 3,272
2023 2024 31 16

18
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2024 31
2023 31
955 2024 2023 31
13 37
2027
2024 31
2023 31
11
2024 2023 31
2024 2023 31
2017
2024 2023 31 320 307
2024 2023 31 TMNA
26 28
2024 2023 31 TMcC
TMCC TFSIC

TFSB
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2024

2022
2022

15

2024

2023

31

12

2022 31

12

2024
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31
2022 2023 2024
15 $ 22 43
1 2 3
6 19 11
— — ®
— — O]
22 $ 43 52
52 43 22
2024
2024 2023
740
2024
2022 12 31
2024
2018 2024 IRS
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12
31
2022 2023 2024
$ 1,746 $ 1,243 985
$ (75) $ 106 (68)
$ 99 $ 9% 103
$ 168 $ 156 152
$ 3 $ 35 62
$ 82 $ 107 94
2023 31 2024 31
$ 35 $ —
$ 47 $ 49
$ (922) $ (953)
$ (250) $ (80)
$ (410) $ (323)
$ 1,237 $ 1,724
$ 89 $ 86
$ 399 $ 433
$ 432 $ 771
$ 8 $ 8
TMCC  TMNA 2024 2023
31 TMNA 111 79
TMNA
2024 2023 31
TMNA
2024 2023 TFSIC 979

2.5
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TMCC TFS T™MCC
TMCC TFS T™MCC
TFS T™MCC
T™MCC
TFS
TCPR TMCC TFS
TMCC TFS
2024 2023 31
8.4 ™S 2027 5.0
2024 2023 31
10.2 7.8
2023 12 300 2024 31
2.0 2024 2023 31
TMCC
TMcC
TMCC
TMCC TFSB TMCC TFSB
60

2024 2023 31 TMcC
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TMCC
TMCC TMNA
TMCC
TMCC  TFSB
TMCC  TFSB
TMCC TFSB TFS
TMCC
TMCC TFSB
TMCC TCPR
TMCC  TMNA
2032

TFSB

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

T™MS

TMNA
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TMCC
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TMCC TMNA

TFSB

TMCC TMCC TFSB

TMCC

TFS

TFSB

TMNA

2026
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TMCC TMNA
10
TMCC TMNA
TMNA
TMCC
TMNA TMCC
TMNA
™IS TMNA
TMNA
™IS TMNA
™IS

99

13
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2024 2023 31 120
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2023 31

740 $ 4 $ — $ — $ 744
— 12 — — 12
— 8 — — 8
_ 430 — — 430
— 73 — — 73
— 6 3 — 9
— 53 5 — 58
— 80 40 — 120
740 666 48 — 1,454
1,081
1,631 — — — 1,631
871 — — — 871
2,502 — — — 3,583
3,242 666 48 — 5,037
— 1,888 — — 1,888
— 49 — — 49

— — — (1,886) (1,886)
— 1,937 — (1,886) 51
3,242 2,603 48 (1,886) 5,088

— (468) — — (468)

— (1,002) — — (1,002)
— — — 1,453 1,453

— (1,470) — 1,453 an
3,242 $ 1,133 $ 48 $ (433) $ 5,071
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2024 31
$ 693 $ 4 $ — $ — $ 697
— 12 — — 12
— 7 — — 7
_ 430 — — 430
— 118 — — 118
_ 7 4 — 11
— 46 9 — 55
— 82 56 — 138
693 706 69 — 1,468
1,134
830 — — — 830
1,073 — — — 1,073
1,903 — — — 3,037
2,596 706 69 — 4,505
— 1,149 — — 1,149
— 89 — — 89
— — — (1,197) (1,197)
— 1,238 — (1,197) 41
2,596 1,944 69 (1,197) 4,546
— (52) — — (52)
— (918) — — (918)
— — — 947 947
— (970) — 947 (23)
$ 2,59 $ 974 $ 69 $ (250) $ 4,523
2024 2023 31

2024 2023 31
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2023 31
78,445 $ — $ — $ 77,649 $ 77,649
3,972 — — 3,968 3,968
4,981 — — 4,990 4,990
3,113 — — 3,058 3,058
78,949 $ — $ 76,401 $ — $ 76,401
32,736 — — 32,173 32,173

2024 31
85,886 $ — $ — $ 86,575 $ 86,575
6,690 — — 6,710 6,710
4,900 — — 4,890 4,890
4,531 — — 4,494 4,494
88,083 $ — $ 86,133 $ — $ 86,133
34,337 — — 34,003 34,003

TMCC
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14

™IS

2022 31
$ 11,920 $ — $ — $ 11,920
5,846 — — 5,846
1,401 — — 1,401
4,673 — — 4,673
— 1,015 — 1,015
45 1) — (26)
4,718 944 — 5,662
236 — — 236
1,311 386 — 1,697
— 405 — 405
1,547 791 — 2,338
3,171 153 — 3,324
755 34 — 789
$ 2,416 $ 119 $ — $ 2,535
$ 128,684 $ 6,510 $ (153) $ 135,041
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2023 31

$ 11,293 $ — $ — $ 11,293

5,122 — — 5,122

3,054 — — 3,054

3,117 — — 3,117

— 1,053 — 1,053

314 @17) — 97

3,431 836 — 4,267

713 — — 713

1,331 445 — 1,776

_ 470 — 470

2,044 915 — 2,959

1,387 (79) — 1,308

346 an — 329

$ 1,041 $ (62) $ — $ 979

$ 131,093 $ 6,638 $ (136) $ 137,595
2024 31

$ 12,144 $ — $ — $ 12,144

4,179 — — 4,179

4,705 — — 4,705

3,260 — — 3,260

— 1,120 — 1,120

515 358 — 873

3,775 1,478 — 5,253

839 — — 839

1,466 454 — 1,920

— 592 — 592

2,305 1,046 — 3,351

1,470 432 — 1,902

344 98 — 442

$ 1,126 $ 334 $ — $ 1,460

$ 141,993 $ 7,466 $ (78) $ 149,381
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120
2024 2023 31
84 83
2024 2023 31
2023 31 2022 31 2.9 2.7

2024 869

2023 800 2024 31

3.1
2025 902 2.2

2024 2023 31 ™IS

169/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
15
2024 31
2024 31

$ 2,904 $ 2,986 $ 3,098 $ 3,156

1,155 918 1,044 1,062

899 1,272 1,230 1,304

850 796 824 790

271 278 282 289

162 (18) 495 234

1,283 1,056 1,601 1,313

759 815 866 911

524 241 735 402

132 63 174 73

$ 392 $ 178 $ 561 $ 329
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollars in millions)

Years cnded March 31,

2024 2023 2022

Financing revenues:

Operating lease 5 637 % 1063 & 8,337

Retail 4.965 3,737 3.2

Dealer Qlr 493 320
Tolal financmng feveiises 12,144 11,293 11,920

Drepreciation on operaiing leases 417 5,122 5,846

INtErest expense 4,705 3054 1,401
Net financing revenes 3,260 w7 4.673
Voduntary profection contract revenues and

insurince eamed premiums 1,120 1,053 1.015
Investment and other income (loss), nit K73 w7 (26}
Net financing revenues and other nevenues 5,253 4,267 5,662
Expenses:

Provesion for credit losses B30 Ti3 236

Opeerating and administrative 1.520 1,776 1.697

Voluntary protection contract expenses and insurance losses 592 470 A0E
Total expenses 3.351 2959 2,338
Income before income taxes 1,902 1,308 330
Provision for income taxes 442 X% TR0
MWl meome 5 1,460 £ a9 5 2,535

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{Dollars in millions)
Years ended March 31,
024 2023 022

Net income 5 1460 % a5 2,535

Ohther comprehensive income, net of tax
Met unngalized losses on available-for-sale

debt securities [net of tax benelit

al 82, S 10 and 88, respectively] 7 (37} {28}
Reclassification of net (gains) losses realized on

available-for-sale debi securities included in

investment and other income, net [nct of tax

provision of 30, 50 and 50, respectively] (1) 1 ()
Other comprehiensive loss {8) [36) 129)
Comprehensive income 3 4527 & M3 5 2506

Refer to the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

fi2
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Diollars in millions except share data)

March 31, March 31,
2024 2023

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 8570 3 6,398
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 2,251 2,090
Investments in marketable securities 4,505 5037
Finange receivables, net of allowance for eredit losses of $1,637 and 51,4879,
respectvely 101,669 G 280
Investments in operating leases, net 28,003 29.569
(her assets 4,373 3921
Total assets 5 149381 § 137,595
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER®S EQUITY
Deht 5 122420 § 111,685
Deferred income txes 3,272 i
Other linhilities 6,707 54674
Total liabilities 132,399 121,086
Commitments and contingencies {Refer to MNote 9)
Sharehobder’s eaquety:
Capital stock, no par value { 100,000 shares authorzed; 91,500 issued

and outstanding) at March 31, 2024 and 2023 Q15 a5
Adchtional paid-in capatal 2 2
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 651 (37)
Retained earnings 16,130 15,640
Tustal shaseholder's equity 16,9382 16,509
Total liabilitics and sharcholder's equity & 149381 & 137,595

The following table presents the assets and lighilities of our consolidated vanable interest entities (Refer 1o Mot ).

March 31, March 31,
2024 2023

ASSETS

Finance receivables, net 5 ETI K. 28,764
Investments in opemiing leases, net 10,274 11,063
(nher assets 142 108
Total psseis £ 41,546 % 39035
LIABILITIES

Dbt 5 M3 5 32,736
[hher lipbilibes iy 5
Total labilities § L UL 32,787

Refer to the pccompanymg Notes fo Consehdated Financial Statements,

63
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
(Dollars in millions)

Accumulat
ed
Additional other
comprehen
Capial paaidl-n sive Retained
Income
stock capital {loss] carmnings Totl

Balance at March 31, 2021 5 oI5 8 1 % B § 14670 § 153095
Net income - - - 2,535 2535
Chher comprehensive loss, net of tax . - {20} = (299
Balance o1 March 31, 2022 5 9Is  § 2 5 (X1) § 17205 S 15101
Net income - - - 979 979
Oher comprehensive loss, net of tax - - {16} - (EL3]
Dividends . . . {2,535) {2,535)
Balance o1 March 31, 2023 5 q15 & 1 3 (37) % 15649 5 16,509
Met income - - - 1,460 1460
Oher comprehensive loss, net of tax - - (8) - (8)
Dividends ‘ - (79 ) (979
Balance an March 31, 2024 5 15 5 i 3 (651 § 16,130 5 16,982

Refer to the accompanying Notes o Consolidated Financial Sttements.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in millions)

Years ended March 31,

2024 2019 2022
Cush Mows from opemting activities:
Nl indmde 3 1,460 3 e 5 21535
Adpusiments to reconcile net income W net cash provided by apemating
ctivities:
Deprecation and amentization 4.0 .08 5963
Recognition of d=fermed mcome and fees {1,507} (1,797} (2,306 )
Prowvision for credit losses B39 T3 236
Amortization of defermed costs 1,030 1,029 1.019
Forelgn currency amd other adjustments v the camymg value of linancial
instruments, net 180 206 (230}
Mot (gains) losses from invesmments i marketable securities (145} s 1481
et change in:
Derivative assets 1n 10 i7)
Oiher assets amd aceroed imepest & (LR IER] (455 )
Dieferned ircome taxes (453} 2173 {1288}
Dervvative labilitics f (&) 4
Oiver liabslities 1,003 (505 ) 652
Neet ensh provided by operating activities 6513 7340 6124
Cash flows from investing activithes:
Purchnse of investments in marketnble securitics (727} (2,467 ) (2468}
PMrocoeds from sales of mvestnients m marketable securitics 1242 1,902 1,768
Peoceeds from maiurities of investiments in marketablde securities 13 59 338
Acquisition of finance receivables (54.545) (45,105 } (47923 )
Colbection of finence recesvables 44,642 41,409 41372
Mel change i certain whelesale recenvables {24412) (930 ) 368
Acquisition of nvestments in operating leases (13,75%) {9617 (15,004 )
Penceeds from dispossls of irvestments in opernting lesses 11,588 11,000 12,510
Long term boans so affilintes {1,145} (THO} (200}
Payssents on long lerm loans lom aiTilintes. ] 340 ElLt
et change m financing support provided w nffilises (%) (36 (26
bz, net {7}y {R3} 7y
Mt eash used in imvesting activities (14,053 ) (5387 ) {6,205 )
Cash Mows from fnancing activities:
Procoeds from issuance of debr 43413 8707 37.Ie6
Fayments an deb (33498 ) (35374 ) (34,156 )
Met change m commercial paper and other shon-term financing 635 (1,08} 555
Met change i Mnancing support provided by aflilates - - (110]
Diividend paiid (979} (2.53%) -
Met cash provided by (sed in) financing activities 9571 (200} (36 )
Met increase (deorease) i cash and cash equivabents and restricted cash and cash
equivalents 2333 {1.247) (2E7)
Cash and cash cquivalenis and resimcted cash amd cash equivalenis at the
beginsieg of the period BA8E 9,735 10,152
Cash and cash equivalenis and restncted cash ard cash equivalents ot the end of
the period 5 10821 & S48 8 9,735
Supplementnl disclosures:
Imterest paid, net 5 4010 s 2375 1 1649
Income taxes paid (received). net 5 57 &8 (w2} & 1,797
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Refer to the accompanying MNotes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Jable of Confents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )
Note | — Basis of Presentation and Sipnificant Accounting Policies
Natwre of Operations

Toyota Motor Credit Corporatson (*TMOC™) 15 o wholly-owned subsidiary of Toyeta Financial Services International Corporation
{(“TESIC™, a California corporation, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Toyota Financial Services Corpomtion (¢ TFSC™), o
Japanesg corporation, TFSC, m tum, 15 a wholly-owned subsidiary of Toyota Motor Corporation (“TMC™), a Japancse comporation,
TESC mannges TMC s worldwide financiol services operations. References herein 1o the “Compamny™, “we™, “our™, and “us”
denote TMOC and its consolidated subsidianes. TMOC 15 marketed under the brands of Tovota Financial Services, Lexus
Frnncial Services, Muedn Financial Services, and Rass Pro Shops Financial Services

We provade a vanety of finance and voliuntary vehicle and payment protection products and services to suthorzeed Toyota and
Lexus denlers or dealer groups, private Inbel dealers or dealer groups, and, to a lesser extent, other domestic and import franchise
dealers (collectively referred 1o ns “denlers”) and their custormers in the United Siates of America ithe “ULS.") and Puerio Bico.
Or business 1% substantially dependent upon the sale of Tovota, Lexus, and private label vehicles

Our products and services fall prmarily into the following colepories:

. Finance Operations - We acquire retil instaliment sales contracts from dealers in the U5, and Puerto Rico (“retail
contracts™) and lensing contracts accounted for a3 operating leases (“lease contracts™) from dealers inthe US, We
collectively refer 1o our refail and lease contracts as the “consumer porifolio.” We also provide dealer financing.
incluching wholesale financing, working capatal loans, revolving lines of credit and real estate financing 1o dealers in the
LS. and Puenio Rico. ‘We collectively refer to our dealer financing pontfolio as the “dealer portfolio.”

* Faluwtary Protection Operatiens - Through Tovota Motor Insuranee Services, Inc., 4 wholly-ownesd subsishary, and its
insurance company subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “TMIS™), we provide underwriting and claims
admimstration for volumary vehicle angd payment protection products sold by dealers in the UL S, Our volunary vehicle
and payment protection products include vehicle service, guaramecd auto protection, prepaid mainienance, cxoess wear
and use, tire and wheel protection, key replacement protection, and used veliicle hmited wanunty contracts (“volumary
protection products™), TMIS also provides coverage and related administrative services W cemtain of our alTiliates s
the US

Or finance operations are located in the LS. and Puerto Rico with carning assets principally sourced through Toyora, Lexus, and
private label dealers. As of March 11, 2024, approximately 21 percent of retail and lease contracts were concentrated in Califomia,
13 percent in Texas, 7 percent in Mew York, and 5 pereent in New Jersey. Our voluntary protection operations are located in the
LS. As of March 11, 2024, approximately 23 percent of voluntary protection contracts were concenirated in California, & pereent
in New York, and 5 percent in Maryland, Any material adverse changes to the economics or applicable laws in these states could
have an adverse cifect on our financial condition and results of operations,

hher Matters

Ini fiscal 2023, in furthermnee of its private label financial services initiative for third party nutomotive and mobility companies, we
began to provide private label financial services o Great American Outdoors Growp LLC, the parent company of Bass Pro Shops,
Cabeln's and the White River Marnine Group (“Bass Pro Shops™) for Bass Pro Shops” boats, all-termin vehicle produets, und other
maobility products. Pursuant to the agreement with Bass Pro Shops, we currently provide inventory financing, as well as consumer
fimancing and voluntary protection products and services in cenain stores for Bass Pro Shops, its affilintes, and authorized
independent dealers. We are leveraging our existing processes and personnel to originate and service the new assets, and we have
made certain technology investments 1o suppoert the Bass Pro Shops program. We did not acquire any existing Bass Pro Shops
assets or liabilitics pursuant to the agreement, and launch costs were not significant.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)

Basis of Preseniation and Principles of Consolidation

Ohar accounting and financial reporting policies conform to accounting principles generally sccepted in the United States of
America (*US. GAAP'). Certain prior period amounts hivve been reclassified 1o confiorm to current period presentation. Related
party transactions presented in the Consolidated Financial Staterments are disclosed m Note 12 - Reloted Farty Transactions.

The consalidated financial statements include the accounts of TMOC, its wholly-owned subsidinries amd all variable interest
entities {“VIE™) of which we are the prmary beneficiary. All intereompuny transsctions and balances hove been eliminmied,

In the fousth quarter of fiscal 2024, we changed our accounting methed for investment tax credies from the fow-through method o
the deferral method. While the Row-through method 15 acceptable under ULS, GAAP, we believe the defermal method is preferable
as the benefit of the investment tax credit is amortized over the same period as lease revenue and corresponding deprecintion
reluted to the underlying vehicle is recognized. The fiscal 2024 full year impact of this change resulted in o 560 million decrense 1o
depreciation on operatimg lexses, o $205 million increase to our provision for inceme taces, which resulied in o reduction of S143
million to net income. The increase W provision for income toes cansed our effective tax rate to increase from the estimated
110.5% as of [recember 31, 2023, bo 23.2% as of March 31, 2024, Based on the amount of the investment tax credits received prior
to fiscal 2024, the change n accounting prnciple was immatenal 1o our priorperod financial satements, See Mole 11 = Income
Tixes for further discussion of this change in accounting principle,

Use af Extimares

The preparation of Anancial setements in conformity with LS, GAAP requires managerment 1o make estimates and assumptions
than affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and lizhilities at the date of the
fiancial statemnents and the reported wmounts of revenues wld expenses during the reporting perivd. Because of inherem
uncertainty involved in making estimates, sctual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions. The aceounting
estimates that are most important o our business are the accurmtlsted depreciation related to our investments in operating leases
and the allowance for eredit losses.

Significant Acconnting Policies
Owr significant accounting policies are found in the respective Mote for which the policy is applicable,

Recenily Adopted Acconnting Guidance

On Apnl 1, 2022, we adopted ASU 2021-035, Lessors-Cerrain Leases with Fariable Lease Paymenis (Topie 842}, which requires a
lessor to classify and account for & lease with variable lease payments that do not depend on a reference index or e as an
opernting lease if certain crtena are met. The sdophon of this gdance did not have n matenal impact on our consolidated
financial statements and related disclosures.

On Apnl 1, 2023, we adopted ASU 2022-02, Credii Losses (Topic 326): Troubled Debi Restructurings and Findage Disclosures, on
a prospective basis. This ASU eliminates the accounting guidionce for Troubled Debt Restructurings by creditors that have adopied
ASU 2016-13, Financial fstruments — Credit Losses (Topic 3261 Measwrement of Credlt Losses on Financial Insiruments, while
enhancing disclosure requirements for certain loan refinancing and restructurings made to borrowers experiencing financial
difficulty. Additionally, the ASU adds the requirement io dischose current period gross write-offs by vear of ongination for
financing receivables. The adopiion of this guidance did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements wnd

reloted disclosures. Refer to Mote 3 - Fimnce Beceivables, Net for additional information.

&7
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)

Mote 1~ Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Accounting Guidarce fxxued Burf Not Yer Adopted

In Movember 2023, the FASH 1ssued ASL 2023-07, Segment Reparring (Tapic 2800, to improve reportable segment disclosure
recpnrements, primanly through enhanced disclosures about sigmficant segment expenses. This ASL e effective for us on March
31, 2025, with early adoption permitied. 'We ase currently evaluating the impact of this standard on our consolidated financial
stisterments and relaved disclosures.

In Decernber 2023, the FASE tssued ASL 2023-09, focome Taxes (Topie 740), requiring more granular disclosure of the
components of income taxes, This ASL s effective for us on March 31, 2026, with early adoption permitted. We are cumently
evaluating the impact of this standard on e consalidated fnancal satensents and related disclosures.
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TONOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )

Note 2 — Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments in Marketable Securities
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent haghly liquid investments with maturifies of three months or less from the date of acquisition
and may mclude money markel mstruments, commercial paper, certificntes of deposit, LS. government and apency obligations, or
samilar instmiments,

Restricted caxh and caxh eguivalenis

Resricted cash and cash equivalents include customer collecctions on securitized receivables 1o be distnibuted 1o imvestors as
payments on the related secured notes and loans payable, which are primarily related to securitization trusts. Hestricted cash
cquivalents may also contuin proceeds from certain debt issuances for which the use of the cash is restricted.

Trvestmenis in marketable securities
Investments in marketable securities consist of debt securities and equity investments,

We classify all of our debt secunties as available-for-sale (“AFS™). Except when the fair value option s elected, AFS debt
securities are recorded ag foir value with unrealized gains or losses included i scoumuluted other comprehensive income
(“ADCTY, net of applicable taxes. Interest ncome s recognized on an acerual basis and determined wsing the elfective mierest
method. Bealized pams and losses from sales of AFS debl secuntics are determined usmyg the specific identification method or first
in first out methad, Dividensd income, interest income, and realized gains and losses from the sales of AFS debt securitics are
inglued in Investment and ether income (loss), net in our Consolidated Smtements of Income,

We elected the Fur value option for certain debt secunitics held within one of our investment portfolios for operational ease given
the size amd composition of this portfolio. All debt securitics within this specific portfolio are recorded at fair value with changes
in fair value included in Investment and other income (loss), net in our Consolidated Statements of Income. AFS debi securities for
which the fair valuc option is elected arc not subject 1o eredit boss impairment evaluation, As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, we held
AFS debt securities for which the fair value option was elected of $778 million and §TT0 million, respectively. The difference
between the aggregate fair value and the aggregate unpasd principal balance of AFS debt seeunities for which the fair value option
was elected was an uarealized loss of 570 million and 557 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, reapectively.

All equity investments are recorded at fair value with changes in fair value included in [nvesiment and other income (loss), net in
our Consolidated Suiements of Income. Realized gains and losses from sales of equity investments are determined using the first
in first out method and are included in Investment and other income (loss), net in our Consolidated Swutements of Income.

9
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)

Tnvestments 1n marketable secarities consisted of the following:

March 31, 2024
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
it gains logses value
Available-for-sale debt securities:
LS. government and agency obligations s TRY 8 I 5 (87) 8 697
Fuoreign povernment anmd agency obligations 13 - {1y 12
Municipal debt securitics 8 - (1) 7
Corporate debt securities 477 2 (49} 430
Morgape-backed securities:
LIS, government agency 123 - (5) 118
Mon-agency residential 12 - (1 11
Mod-agency comminercial 64 - () 55
Asset-backed securities 142 I (5 138
Total availabbe-for-sale debl securities -] 1622 § 4 3 {158) & 1 A68
Eeuaty investments 3,037
Total investments in marketable securites 5 4,505
March 31, 2023
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
cost gains logses walue
Availoble-for-sale debt secunitics:
118, governmient and agency obligations 5 T 5 7T 5 (59) S 744
Foreign governmaent and agency obligations 14 - (21 12
Municipal debt securities B | {1y ]
Corporate debt securities 487 2 (59} 430
Morigage-backed sccurities:
U.S. government agency 76 - 3 73
Mon-agency Tesidential 10 - i1y 9
Mon-agency commercial 66 - (&) 58
Asset-backed securities 127 = (7 120
Total wailable-for-sale debt securities b 1584 § o s (140} S 1454
Ecpaty investments 3,583
Tolal investments in marketable securitics. 5 5,037

A portion of our equily mvestments are investrments in funds that are privately placed and managed by an open-emd investment
manageinenl compaiiy (the “Trust™). M we elect to redeem shares, the Trust will normally redeem all shases for cash, but imay, in
unusual circumstances, redecm amounts exceading the lesser of 5250 thowsand or | percent of the Trust's asset value by payment in
kind of sccuritics beld by the reapective fund diring any 90-day period.

We also invest in actively raded open-end mutual funds. Redemptions are subject to normal terms and conditions: as deseribed in
each fumnd’s prospectus.

‘We had 6o nos-cagh investing sctivities related to in kind sedemption i fiscal 2004 and 2023, Mon-cach investing activities related
fo in kind redemptions and subsequent purchases amounted to 51,1 billion in fiscal 2022,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dxollars in millions)

Note 2~ Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments in Marketable Securities (Continugd )
Unrealized Losser on Securities

The following table presents the aggregmte fair valee and unrealized losses on AFS debt secanties in a contimsos unrealized loss
posation;

March 31, 2024
L= than §2 months 12 momths or longer Totul
Unarealized Unrealized Linrealvzed
Awailable-for-abe debl securities: Fair value | Fair value lensis Fair value lases
LIS, government and agency obligationg 5 nr s {13y s LK’ T 1 (4] % (5% . 1 (BT )
Foreign government and agency obligations I - B i) L )
Municipal debt securitics . . 2 i) 2 ()
Comparie debt securities 1] (E3] ExL {46) 370 (49§
Morigage-backed securities
L5, Giovernment agency 5] (np 49 4] | i} {5
Mon-ggercy residential 1 - 7 iy H i)
Mon-ggency commercial 1 - E ] i) he | (L]
Assel-backed securities 17 - AB %) 5 i5)
Tota! mvailable for-sube debt secuities § 419§ {17} § B2 0§ (1) 3 12711 5 (154)
March 31, 2023
Less than 12 menths 12 months of langer Toaal
Unrenlteed Unrealized Linrealized
Mwailable For-sale debt securities: Fair value losses Fair vallug losies. Fair vahig lnsses
L5, government and agency obligations 5 W5 3y § LIC I 1 (56) % M5 (59)
Foreign government and agency obligations - - 1 2y 1 2}
Mumicipal debt securities . . 2 (LN Z (AN}
Comornaite debt secunities a6 2y 52 (57} 35 (53}
Muorigage-hacked secunities
LS. Government agency EH () 7 2y b1} [EX]
Mon-agency residential - - # (ny E (18]
Mon-sgency commercial . . 5 (8) 57 i)
Aasel-backed securities 47 [y 5 &) 1 04 {7h
Total avaflable-for-sale debt secusities § 2 05 gys R0 S (3) 5 103l S (a0

Amn allowance for credit losses s extablished when it is determined that a ceedit loss has occurred. As of March 31, 2024 and 2023,
managemenl determined credin losses for securities in an wirealized loss pesition were not significant. This analysis considered a
vanety of factors including, but not imited to, performance indicators of the izsuer, default rates, industry analyst reparts, credit
ranngs, and other relevant information.

Ciaing and Losses ont Securilies

The following table represenis gains and losses on our invesiments in marketable securities presented in our Consolidated
Statemenis of Income:

Years ended March 31,

2024 2023 e | ]
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Unrealized losses on securities for which the fair value option was
elected | § (13) % (7} s 1)
Realized losses on sales 5 {ry % {38y S “4)
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Equaty investments:
Unrealized gams (losscs)
Realized {losses) gains on sales

5
5

Sln.ning_ ini fiscal 2022, we ¢lected the fair value option for certain debt securilics.
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Table of Contents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millioms)
Note 2 = Cash and Cash Equival i1 in Marketable Securities (Conti
Contrachal Masuritics

The amortized cost and farr value by contractunl maturities of avmlable-for-sale debt securities are summarized in the following
tehle, Actnal matunties may chifer from contrachan] matunities because certain borrowers have the right to call or prepay certain
ohhigntions,

Parch 31, 2024
Amortized cost Fair value

Available-for-sale debt securities:

Due within | year 5 52 8 51

[ug after | year through 3 vears EliL 293

Dz after 5§ years through 10 years 471 447

Dz after 10 vears 449 1nh

Marigage-backed and asset-backed securitics 341 322
Total s 1,622 8 1,468

! Neostgnge-backed and asset-backed secuntics are shown separately from other maturity groupings &s these seouritics have multipls maturity
duies,
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Jable of Contents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )
Note 3— : N

Finance receivables, net consists of retail Ioan and dealer products portfolio segments, and includes deferred origination costs,
defermed income, and allowance for credit fosses. Fmanee receivobles, net also includes securitized retail receivables, which
represent retail receavables that have been sold for legal purpoeses to securitization trusts but conbnue to be included in our
consolidated financial statements, as diccussed further in MNote § — Vannble Interest Enfities. Cash flows from these securitized
retail recervables are availahle only for the repayment of debt issued by these trusts and other ohligatbons ansimg from the
securitization transactions. They are not available for payment of our other obligations or o satisfy cloims of oar other creditors,

Finance receivables are classificd s held-for-investment if the Company has the inteni and ability to hobd the receivables for the
foreseeable future or untl maturity or payvoff. As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, all finance receivables were classified as held-for-
investmend.

Revenues associated with retail and dealer financing are recognized 1o approximate a constant effective yield over the contract
term. Incremental direct fees and costs incurmmed in connection with the acquisation of retasl contracts and dealer financing
recevables, including incentive and rate participation payments made to dealers, are capitalized and amormized 10 approximate a
constant effective vield over the term of the relnted contracts. Payments received on subvention and other consumer incentives are
defemed and recognized 10 approximate a constant effective yield over the term of the related contracts.

For both retml loan and dealer products portfolio segments, scorued interest, defemred income, and deferred ongimation costs, if any,
are writen of within Provicion for credit losses at the carlier of when an account 15 decmed 1o be uncollectible or when an account
15 greater than 120 days past due.

Finnnee receivables, net consisted of the following:

March 31, March 31,
20x4 2023

Retnil receivables * 5 81150 8 79,515

Dwealer financing 16,181 12,123

103,331 91,638

Deferred ongination costs 1,359 1,315
Defierred income (1.424) (1,184}

Allowance for credit losses

Retail receivables (1,549 {1.430)
[ealer financing (BR} (59)
Total allowance for credit losses (1.637) (1,489}

Finance recetvables, net 5 101,669 8 G, 280

I Inclades gross secuntized retail receivables of $31.5 billion and $29.0 billion as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Accrued imterest related to finance receivables 1s presented o Ciher assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and was $396
million and 284 million at March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

7
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Iollars in millions)

Note 3 - Fi Recelvables. Net (Continued
Credit Quality Indicators

‘We are exposed to credin risk on our finance receivables. Credat risk is the risk of loss ansing from the failure of cestomers or
dealers to meet the termas of their contracts with us or otherwise fal 1o perform as agreed.

Reigil Loan Portfolio Segment

The retadl loan portfolio segment consists of one class of finance receivables, While we use vanous credil quality metrics o
develop our allowance for cradit ksses on the retil losn portfolio segment, we prinanly utilize the aging of the mdividual
accounts W monilaer the credit quality of these finance receivables. Based on our expenence, the payment status of borrowers is the
stronigest indicator of the credit quality of the underying receivablies. Payment status also inpacts charge-ofls,

Individual borrower accounts within the retail loan porfolio segment are segregated into aging categorics based on the number of
days past due. The aging of finance receivables s updated monthly.

The following ables present the amorized cost bisis of our retail loan portfolio by origination fRecal vear by credst quality
indicator based on number of days post due:

Al'unuﬂl:'ullh_‘mb-r&llmnlwll'l'n i M_:nr|v.1'| 11, 3004

g ] FT] 2071 o 0N ased Frer Potal
Aging of inascs peocivebles:
Carrend i LLY R ] Ham o s 15641 L LY BT ME % RIS
50 s pail Sie 30| EL1d 4 4l L bt |2
BB days el S w 143 1] L] I (13 LR
0 My o peesibed pad e IR i 5 Fad 1i] 1] 210
Total 1] RS Pl 5 13.173 5 15439 5 5ETE 5 LTEY 1] e ] LA F=]
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The amaortized cost of retail loan portfolio excludes accrued inderest of 3318 million and 5235 million at March 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. The previous tables include contracts greater than 120 days past due, which are recorded at the fair value of collateral
less estimated costs to sell, and contmets in bankruptey.
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Note 3 - Fi Receivables. Net (Continned
Dler Froduets Portfolio Segment

The dealer products portfolio segment consists of three classes of finance receivables: wholesale, real estate, and working capital
(imchudes both working capital and revolving lings of credin). All loans outstanding for an individunl dealer or dealer group, which
includes affiliated entities, are appregated and evalusted collectively by dealer or dealer group, This reflects the imerconnected
mature of financing provided to our mdividual deaber and dealer group customers, and their affiliaed entities,

When nssessing the credit quality of the finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio segment, we segregmte the finance
receivables account balances into four categpones representing distingt credit quality indicators based on intermal risk assessments,
The intermal risk ussesaments for wll fmnce receivables within the dealer prostucts portfolio segment are updmted on a monthly
basis,

The four credi qualsty indators are:
- Performing — Account mol classified axs cither Credis Wasch, At Rigk or Defuuls;
= Credit Waich - Accoum designated for elevated attention;

* At Rask - Acoount where there 15 an inercased likehihood that default mny exist based on qualitative and quantitative
factors; and

= Dhefeult - Account ks not currently meeting contractunl obligniions o we have lemporarily wuived certain contractual
requirements

The following wbles present the amoneed cost basis of our dealer products portfolio by eredit qualiy imdicator based on internal
rigk assessmenis by origination fiscal year:

Ammcartized Cosd s by Oripination Fiscal Year af March 31, 204

201% ared
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For the twelve menths ended March 31, 2024, there were no gross charge-offs in our dealer product portfolio.
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HMote 3 - Finange Receivables, Net (Continwed)

Azt fvnd Cami s by Cirigirmsthon Fiscal 'l’h_ful’llr&il.-.*ﬂil
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The amortized cost of the dealer products portfolio excludes acerued mterest of 578 million and 549 mullion at March 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively. As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, the smount of lme-of-credit arrangements that are converted to term boans in

each reporting period was nodt significant, respectively.

FPaxt Due Finance Receivables by Claxs

Substantially all fimance receivables do not imvolve recoarse 1o the dealer in the event of customer defaall. Finance receivables
include contracts greater than 120 days past due, which are recorded at the fair value of collateral less estirmated eosts to sell, and
contracts in bankruptey, Contracts for which vehicles have been repossessed are exclided. For all finance receivables, we defing
“past due" as any payment, including principal and interest, that is at least 30 days past the conraciual due date, For any cusiomer
who 5 granted a pavment extension under an extension program, the aging of the receivable is adjusted for the number of days of
the exiension granted,

The following tables present the aging of the amomized cost basis of our finance receivables by class:

March 31, 2024
90 Days or
preafer
30 - 59 ol - B9 N Days or past due
Drays Days greuter Total Past Total Finance and

past duc past duse passt due duc Currcnn receivables ACCTUIng
Retail loan 5 1602 5 451§ 210§ 2263 5 R4EA2 3 ETA25 % 142
Whaolesale - - - - 6673 6,673 -
Real eane . - - . 4 804 4,594
Working capital - - - - 4,614 4,614 .
Tostal 5 1602 % 451 8 Mo % 2263 S 10143 8 103306 % 142
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Maorch 31, 2023
90 Days or
0 - 50 o - 89 90 Days or Ereater
Dhays Days ireater Total Past Total Finance past dhe and
past due past due past due due Current recenvables Accring
Retail loan £ 120 § ¥i 3% 179 £ 1,837 & TIRI9 % To6E £ 1
Wholesale - - - - 1964 3064 -
Real estme . - . . 4975 4,975
Waorking capital - - - - 3,154 3,184 .
Total 5 1270 § 3 3% 179 8 1,827 & E0942 3§ 91,769 8 111

Loan Modifications

Undier certain circumstances, we may agree to modify the terms of an existing loan with a borrower for variows reasons, including a
barmower experiencing financial difficultics. We evaluate all loan modifications, which generally represent a continuation of the
existing loan and not a new loan, For borrowers experiencing financial difficultics within the retail loan ponfolio segment, we may
provide contract term extensions. For borrowers expericncing financial difficultics within the dealer product portfolio segment, we
may provide contract temm exicnsions, imterest rate adjusimenis, waivers of loan covenants, or any combination of the three. The
effect of these modifications is already included in the allowance for credit losses because our estimated allowance represents
cumently cxpected credit losses.

The amortized cost at Murch 31, 2024 of the loans modified during fiscal 2024 was not significan. The unpaid principal balunces,
net of recoveries, of loans charged ofT during the reporting period that were modified within 12 months preceding default were not
significant for the twelve months ended March 31, 2024,

Troubled Debr Restruciuring

For accounts nat under bankruptey protection, the amount of finance receivables modified as a roubled debt restnucturing during
fiscal 2023 was not significant for cach class of finance receivables. Troubled debt restructurings for accounts not under
bankrupicy prosection within the retail loan class of finance receivables are compnsed exclusively of contract ferm extensions that
reduce the monthly payment due from the customer. For the three classes of finance receivables within the dealer products
portfolio segment. troubled debt restructurings include contract term extensions, interest mte adjustments, waivers of loan
covenants, or any combinition of the three. 'We generally use a discounted cash flow approach for determining allowemce for credit
losses for finance receivables modified ns a troubled debt restructuring that are granted with interest rate concessions, and a non-
discounted cosh flow approsch for other loams, Troubled debt restructurings of accounts not under bankrupicy protection did not
inglude forgiveness of principal or interest mite adjustments duning fiseal J0Q3,

We comsider finance recervables under bankruptey protection within the retail kan closs to be troubled debt restructurings as of the
date we receive notice of o customer filing for bankruptey protection, regardless of the uliimate cwtcome of the bankrupley
proceedings. The bankruptey court may impose madifications as pan of the proceedings, including interest mite sdjustmients and
forgiveness of principal. For fiscal 2023, the finuncial impact of troubled debt restructurings related 1o fnance receivables under
bankrupicy protection was not significant to our Conselidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Balance Sheets.

n
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Note 4 — Allowange for Credit Losses

Management develops and documenits the allowance for eredit losses on finance receivables based on twe portfolio segments. The
determination of portfolio scgments is based primarily on the qualitative consideration of the natune of our business operations and
the charactenistics of the underdving finance receivables, as follows:

. Retwil Loan Porifalic Segment — The retail loan portfolic segment consists of retail contracts acquired from dealers i
the ULS. and Puerto Rico. Under a retail contract, we are granted a security imerest m thie underlying collateral which
consists pnmanly of Toyotn, Lexus, and pnvate label vebicles. Based on the common sk characteristics associnted
with the finance recenvables, the retail loan portfolio segment 15 conswdened a saingle closs of finance receivable,

* Dealer Products Parifolio Segment - The dealer products portfolio sepment consists of wholesale financimg, real
estate loams, working cagatad loans, and revodving lines of credit 1o dealers inthe LS, and Puerto Rico. 'Wholesale
financing 15 primaniy collaeralized by new or used vehicle inventory with the outstanding halance fluctuating hased on
the bevel of myventory. Working capital boans and revolving bmes of credht are granted for working capital purposes and
are secured by dealership asseis. Real estate loans are collmeralizad by the underdying real estate, are undervritten
primirily on a loan-to-value basis and are typrcally for a fixed teom. Based on the nsk charactenistics associnted with
the underlying finance receivables, the dealer products portfolio sepment consises of three classes of finance
receivables: wholesale, workmg capital (includes both working capital and revolving lines of credin), and real estage,

Manngement s estimate of lifetime expected credit Josses is based on an evaluation of relevant information about past evenls,
current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect the future collectability of the finanee receivabiles,
Manngement s evaluation takes o consideration the risks in the retil loan portfolio and dealer products portfolio, past loss
experience, delinguency tremds, underwriting and collection practices, changes in portfolio composition, eeonomic fongcasts and
other relevant factors.

Methodology Used to Develop the Alfuwanee for Credit Loxsex

The allowance for credit bosses is measured on a collective basis when loans have similer risk characierisiics. Loans that do not
share similar risk characteristics are evaluated on an individial basis.

We messurne expected hosses of all components of linance receivables on an amotieed cost basis, excluding acerued interest, and
ingluding off-balance-shect lemding commitments that are not unconditionally cancellable by TMOC. Estimated eapected credit
losses for off-balance-sheet lending commitments within our dealer products portfolio are included in Other liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. We have elected to exclude scerued interest from the measurement of expected credit losses as we
apply policies and procedunes that result in the timely write-offs of accrued imterest. Accrued interest is written off within
allowance for credit bosses at the earlier of when an account 18 deemed 10 be uncollectible or when an account is greater than 120
days past due.

Retatl Loan Portfolio Seement

The level of credit risk in our retail loan porifolio segment is influenced by various faciors such as economic conditions, the used
vehicle market, credit quality, contract structure, and collection strategics and practices. The allowance for credit losses s
measurad on a collective basis when loans have similar risk characteristics such as loan-to-value ratio, book paymeni-io-income
ratio, FICO seore at origination, collateral type (new or used, Lexus, Toyota, or private label), contract term, and other relevant
factors, Wi use stniistical models to estimnie lifetime expected credit losses of our retail loan portfolio segment by applying
probability of default and loss given default to the exposure at defauli on a loan level basis.

Probability of default models are developed from internzl risk scoring models which consider variables such as delingquency status,
historical default frequency, and other credit quality indicators such as loan-to-value ratio, book payment-te-income ratio, FICO
soore at origination, collateral type, and contract term.
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Lums given defiault models forecast the extent of losses given that & default has oceurred and considers varigbles such as collateml,
trends in recoveries, historical loss severity, and other comtract strcture vanables. Exposure ot default represents the expected
outstumsling principal balance, including the effects of expected prepayment when applicable.

Thee lifetime expected credit losses incompaorate the probability=werghted forvard-looking macroeconomic forecasis for haseline,
favorable, and adverse scenarios. The loan lifetime s regasded by management as the reasonable and supporable period. We use
macroeconomic forecasts from a third party and update such forecasts quarterly,

Ot an angoing basis, we review our models, including macroeconomic factors, the selection of macroeconormic scenarios and their
weighting to ensure they reflect the risk of the portfolio,

If management does not believe the models reflect lifetime expected credit losses, o qualitative adjustment 15 made 1o reflect
mamagemen jedgment regarding observable changes in recent or expected economic trends and conditions, portfelio composition,
and other relevant factors. While management uscs the best information available to make such evaluations, future adjustments 1o
the allowance for credin losses may be necessary if conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the
evilualions,

Dealer Products Portfolio Sepmens

The level of eredin risk in our dealer products porfolio segment s influcaced primanly by the financial strength of dealers within
our portfolio, dealer concentration, collateral quality, and other economic factors, The financial strength of dealers within our
portfolio is influenced by, among other fictors, gemeral coonomic conditiong, the overall demand for new and used vehicles and the
financial condition of automotive manufncturers, The allowance for credit losses i established for both outstanding dealer finance
receivables and certain unfunded off-balance sheet lending commitments. The allowance for credit losses is measured on a
collective hasis when Joans hove similar risk characteristics swch as dealer group internal risk rating and loan-to-value ratios. 'We
measure lifetime expected credit losses of our dealer products portfolio segment by applying probability of default and loss given
default to the exposure at defoult on a loan level basis. Probability of default is primarily esiablished based on internal risk
assessments. The probability of default model also considers gualitative factors related 1o macroeconomic outlooks. Loss given
default is established based on the nature and market value of the collateral, loan-to-valoe ratios and other credit quality indicators.
Exposure at default represents the expected outstanding principal balance. The lifetime of the loan or lending commitment is
regarded by management as the reasonable and supportable period. Om an ongoing basis, we review our models, including
macrocconomic outlooks. to ensure they reflect the risk of the portfalio.

If management does not believe the models reflect lifetime expected credit losses, o qualitative adjustment is made 1o reflect
mamagement judgment regarding observable changes in recent or expected economic trends and conditions, portfolio composition,
and other relevant factors. While management uses the best information available to make such evaluations, future adjustments 1o
the allowance for credit losses may be necessary if conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the
evaluations.

Accounting for the Allvwance for Credi Losses

Increases to the allowance for credit losses ane accompanied by cormesponding charges 1o the Provision for credit losses in our
Consolidated Statements of Income. The uncollectible portion of finance receivables is charged to the allowance for credit bosses
at the earlier of when an account is deemed to be uncollectible or when an account is greater than 120 days past due. In the event
wie repossess the collateral, the receivable is charged-off and we record the collateral wt fs estimated fuir vilue less costs b sell and
report it in Other asscts on our Consolidated Balance Sheets, Recoveries of finance receivables previously chaorged off as
uncollectible are credited to the allowance for credit losses.
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The followimg tables provede mformateon redated to our allowance for onedat losses for fimance receivables and certam off-balance
sheet lending commitments by porifolio segment:

Year ended March 31, 2024

Dcaler
Retail loan products Tostal
HBeginnming balance, April 1, 2023 5 1450 8 B¥ 8§ 1,513
Charge-offs (776 - {776}
Recoveries 108 - 108
Provision for credit losses 87 52 530
Emcling balance, March 31, 2024 ¢ 3 L5349 § 135 3§ 1,684

} Ending balance includes 347 million of allowance for credit losses reconded in (iber [iabalities on tbe Consolulaied Balandce Sheet which s
relaied o off-balance sheet lending commitments in the dealer products portfiolio

Year ended March 31, 2023
Dealer
Retml loan products Tortal
Begnning balance, April 1, 2022 5 L19s £ s 1.272
Chasge-offs (535) - (535)
Recoveries 63 - 63
Provision for credit losses Tar & 713
Emding balance, March 31, 2023 -3 141 % % . 1 1.513

Ending balance includes $24 million of allowance for credit losses recorded in Other liabilities on the Consolidaled Balance Sheel which is
related w off-balance sheet lending commitments in the dealer products portfolio,

Our allowance for credit bosses incressed from $1.5 billion at March 30, 2023 10 $1.7 billion at Morch 31, 2024, primarily due o
the increase in the size of our retail loan portiolio,

We have elected to exclude accrued interest from the measurement of expested credit losses as we apply policies and procesdures
that resaslt in the timely write-ofls of sccrucd mierest. Accrued interest 1s writien ofT within allowance for credit losses af the earlier
of when an account 15 deermed o be uncollectible or when an account 15 greater than 120 days past due,

Finance receivables for the dealer products portfolio scioment os of March 31, 2024 inclhudes $1.3 billion in finance receivables that
are guaranieed by Toyota Moter Morth Amenica, Ine, (“TMNA"), and 3231 million in finance receivables that are guaraniced by
thirc-party private Tovota distnbutors, Finance receivables for the dealer praducts portfolio segment s of March 31, 2023 meludes
51.0 ballion in finance recervables that are gunmanteed by TMNA, and $190 million in finance receivables that are guaraniced by
thirc-party private Tovota distnbutors. These Gnance receivables are related 1o cerntmin Toyota and Lexus denlers and ather third
parties to whom we provided financing a2 the request of TMNA and third-party private Toyota distributors,
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Note 5 — Investments in Operating Leases, Net

Investments in operating leases, net consists of vehicle lease contracts acquired from dealers, and includes deferred origination fees
and costs, deferred income, investment tax credits, amd accumulated depreciation. Non-cash investing activities related to
investment tax credits on investments in operating leases amounted to 5250 million in fiscal 2024. Generally, lessees have the
ability 1o extend their lease term in six month increments up to a total of 12 months from the original lease mamrity date. A lease
can be terminoted ot any time by satisfying the obligations under the lease contruct. Early termination programs may be
occasionally offered 1o cligible lessces. At the end of the lease, the customer has the option 1o buy the leased vehicle or retum the
vehicle to the dealer.

Secuntized mvestments in opersling leases represent beneficial interesis in a pool of certuin vehicle leases that have been sold for
legal purpeses o secunitization trusts but continue 10 be included in our conselidated financial statements as discussed further in
Nolg 8 - Vanable Interest Enfitses. Cash flows from these securitized investments m operating leases ane svatable only for the
repayment of debt issued by these trusts and other obligations arising from the securiization transactions. They are not available
for paymient of var other obligations or bo satisfy claims of our other credibors,

Operating lease revenes are recognized on o struight-line basis over the erm of the lease. 'We have misle an accounting policy
election o exclude from the considerntion in the contruct, and from varable paoyments not mcluded in the consideration in the
contrct, sales and other taxes assessed by a governmental authority that are both imposed on and concurrent with a specific lease
revenue-producing transaction and colbected from customers, Deferred fees and costs include incentive payments made to dealers,
acquisition fees collected from customers, and invesiment tax credits. Deferred income includes payments received on afTilmte and
non=affilinted third-party sponsored subvention ond other mcentive programs. Both deferred fees and costs and deferned income
are capitalized or deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the contract term. The accrual of revenue on investments in
operating leases is discontinued af the time an account is determined 1o be uncollectible and subsequent revense i recognized only
1o the extent a payment is received. Operating leases may be restored to acerual status when future payments are reasonably
assureil.

Vehicle Lease Residual Valuwes

Contractunl fesidual values of vehicle lease contracts are estimated at lease inception by examining exlermal industry data, the
anticipated Toyota, Lenus, and private label product pipeling and our own expenence, Factors considensd in this evaluation inglude
macfocconomic forecasts, new vehicle preing, new vehiclk: incentive programs, new vehicle sales, vehicle featides and
specifications, the mix and fevel of used vehicle supply, the level of current used vehicle values, and fuel prices. We are exposed 10
a risk of loss o the extent the customer returns the vehibele and the valuz of the vehicle is lower i the residual value estimated at
inception of the lease or if the number of returned vehicles is higher than anticipated,

Depreciation on operafing leases is recognized using the straight-line method over the lease term.  The depreciable basis is the
original pequisition cost of the vehicle less the estimated residual value of the vehicle ot the end of the lease term. On a quarterly
basis, we review the eatimated end-of-term market values and return rates of leased vehicles to assess the approprinteness of the
carrying values at lease-end. Factors affecting the estimated end-of-term market value are similar to those considered in the
evaluation of residunl valwes st lease inceplion discussed above. Adjustments to depreciation expense to reflect revised estimates
of expected market values ot lease termination and revised retum mies are recorded prospectively on o straighs-line basis over the
remaining lease term.

'We use various channels to sell vehicles returned ot lease-end. Upon disposition, the difference between the net book valwe of the
lease and the procecds reccived from the disposition of the asset, imcluding any insurance proceeds is recorded as on adjustment to
dapreciation on operating leases.

‘We evaluate cur investment in operating leases portfolio for potential impairment when we determine a triggering event has
occurred. When a triggering event has ocourred, we perform a test of recoverability by comparing the expected undiscounted
future cash flows {including expected residual values) aver the remaining lease terms to the carmying vatue of the asset group. 1If
the test of recoverability identifies o possible impairment, the asset group’s fair value is measured in sccordance with the fair vallue
measurement frmmework. An impaimment charge would be recopnized for the amount by which the carmying value of the assct
group exceeds its estimated fair valee and would be reconded in our Consolidated Statements of Income. As of March 31, 2024
and 2023, there was no impairment in our investment in eperating leases porifolio.
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Note 5 - Investments in Operating Leases, Net (Continued)

Our depreciation policy for operating leases incorparates our historical experience on early terminations due to customer defuulis
into the useful life of the vehicles. We consider the effects of operating lease early terminntions when determining depreciation
estimates, which are mcluded as part of sccumulated depreciation within [nvestments in operating leases, net on the Consoludated
Balance Sheets and Depreciation on operating leases in the Consolidated Statements of Income,

Investinents in aperating leases, net comsistad of the fallowing:

March 31, March 31,
24 2023
Investments in operating leases ! 5 35381 § EL SN
Deferred income {60 ) (64 )
Accumulated depreciation {6,761 ) (4,248 )
Investments in operming lemses, net 5 28013 % 249,869
! Includes gross securitized investments in operating leases of 313.8 billion and $15.3 billion as of March 31, 2024 and 2023,

respoctively

The following table presents future minimum lease payments due to us as lessor under investmients in operating leases after March
3, 2004:

Future minimum lease payments on

Years ending March 31, operating leases

2025 5 4410
2024 2950
027 1,122
2023 Rt
2029 5
Thereafter -
Total 5 3,531

A portion of our operating bease contracts has historically terminated prios to maturity, Fulure mimimm lease payments shown
above should not be considered mdicative of future cash collectsons.
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Note 6 — Derivatives, Hedging Activities and Interest Expense
Devivative Instrumenis

Orur liabilitics consist mainly of fixed and vanable rate debt, denominated in U8, dollars and various other cumrencics, which we
issue in the global capital markets, while our assets consist primanly of U.S. dollor denominated, fixed rate receivables. We enter
nio inferest rate swaps and foreign cwrmenoy swaps to coonomically hedge the interest rate and foreign currency risks that result
from the different charaeteristics of our pssets and habilites. Our use of denvative transactions is infended to reduce long-term
fhusctuations in the far vahee of assets and linbalities coused by market movements. All of our derivatives are categonized as not
desymated for hedge sccounting, amd all of our dervative activibies are suthorteed and monstered by our management and our
Asset-Linhlity Committes which provides a framework for financial controls and governance fo manage market risk,

All dervative mstruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fur value, mkang mio consuderation the ¢ffects of legally
enforceable master netting agreements that allow us 10 net setile asset and linbility positions and offset cash collateral with the
same counterparty on o net basis, Changes i the fair value of our derivative instruments are reconded in Inferest expense i our
Consolidated Statements of Income. The denvative instruments are included as o component of Cither assets or Other labilities on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

et af Devivanives

Agcounting guidance permits the net presentation on our Consolidated Balance Sheets of derivative receivables and derivative
pavables with the same counterparty and the related cash collateral when a kegally enforceable master netting sgreement exists, or
when the denivative receivables and derivative payvables meet all the conditions for the right of setofl 1o exist, When we meel this
copdition, we glect 1o present such balances on a net basds,

Over-the-Connter (“OTC™) Derivatives

Owr Intemational Swaps and Derivalives Association Master Agreements ane our master nelling agrecments which permit multiple
transactions o be cancelled and seliled with a single net balance paid o either party for our OTC denivatives. The master netting
agreements also condain reciprocal collateral agreements which requine the transfer of cash collateral wo the party in a net assel
position seross all transactions, Ouwr collateral agreements with substantially all our counterpanics include a sero threshold, Tull
collateralizaton arrangement. Although we have daily valuation and collatera] exchange arrangements with all of our
counterpartics, due to the time required to move collateral, there may be a delay of up 1o one day berween the exchange of
collateral and the valuation of our derivatives. We would not be required to post additional collateral to te counterpartzes with
whanm we were in a net liability position ai March 31, 2024, if our credit ratings were 1o decling, since we fully cellateralize
without regard to credit ratings with these counterpartics. In addition, as our collateral agreements incluede legal right of offsct
provisions, cellateral amounts are neited against derivative assets or derivative liabilities, and the net amount is included in Orther
assets or Other linbilities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Centrally Cleared Derivatives

For our centrally eleared derivatives, varintion margin payments are legally charaetenized as settlement paymenis and accounted for
with corresponding derivative positions as onc unit of pecount as opposed to collateral. Initial margin poyments are separately
recorded in Other assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. We perform valuation and margin exchange on a daily basis. Similar
to the OTC swaps, there may be a delay of up to one day between the exchonge of margin payments and the valuation of our
denvatives.
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MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

{Dollars in millions)
Note 6 — Derivatives, Hedging Activities and Interest Expense (Continued)

Derivative Activity Fimpact on Conselidated Financial Statements

The following bles show the finucial statement lme item and amount of our derivative pssets mnd labilities that wre reported on
our Consolidated Balance Shesis:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair Fair
Notional value Motional value
(iher asseds:
Interest rute swaps 5 TLB30 § L1489 % 56,790 % 1,888
Foreign curmency Swaps 1,759 89 1,237 49
Toital 5 73589 § 1,238 § 58016 0§ 1,937
Counterparty nefting {346 (655 )
Collaeral held {851 ) {1,227)
Carrying value of derivative contracts — Other assels 5 4l § 51
Onbver liabilities:
Interest rte swaps 5 R I . 52 S 46,08 § ARK
Foreign currency swaps 7433 018 bA447 1,002
Taital 5 46353 8§ a8 52529 § 1470
Counterparty netling 1346) (659)
Collateral posted (600 ) (794 )
Carrying value of derivative contracts — Other liabilitics 5 23 5 17

As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, we held excess collateral and variation margin of 55 million and 523 mullion, respectively, which
we did not use to offset denivative asseis and was recorded in Other liahbilities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of March
31, 2024 and 2023, we posted initial margin, excess collateral, and variation margin of 3311 million and 5263 million, respectively,
which we did not use to offset derivative liabilities and was recorded in Other assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Tollowing table summarnzes the components of interest expense, including the location and amount of gains and losses on
denvative instnements and related hedged iems, a5 reporied in our Corsolidated Sutements of Income:

Years Ended Muorch 31,
2024 2023 2022

Imterest expense on deibt £ 4936 8 2919 % 1,498
Imterest (ivcome) expense on denvatives (641 } (369 ) 107
Interest expense on debd and derivatives 4,278 2,350 1,605
Giains on debt denominated in

furi:i,y,n CUITEN IS (B0 ) (614} (438 )
{Gains) losses on foreign curmency swaps (40 HD5 HIK
Losses (gains) on U5, dollar interest rate swaps 600 313 (584 )
Totzl interest EXPEnse ] 4,705 5 3054 5 1400

Interest expense on debt and derivatives represents net mberest sctilements and changes in accruals. (ains and losses on
denivatives and debt denominated in foreign currencies exclude net interest settlements and changes in accruals. Cash flows
associnted with denvatives are reponted in MNet cash provided by operating activities in our Consolidoted Statements of Cash Flows.
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Note 7 — Diebt wnd Credie Facilitics

Debs and the related weighted average contractual interest mtes are summanized as follows:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Weighted Weighted

average average

Canrying contractual Camrying contractual

Fuce value value interest mtes  Face value valuz mierest rates
Unsecured notes and boans pavable § B35T6 £ EEOR3 4,150 £ Mooy 5 TRO40 3a8%
Secured notes and loans payable 34387 34,337 4.6:4% 32,777 32,736 1.76%
Total debt 5 122963 8§ 122420 &30 5 112170 § 111,685 3 560G

The carryving value of our delit includes wmamortbaad premiums, discounts, debt issuance costs aid the effects of forelgn currency
translation adjustments, [ebt issuance costs are deferred and amortized 1o interest expense on an effective vield basis over the
contractual 1erm of the debi

‘Weighted average contracreal interest rates are calculated based on origingl notional or par value before consideration of premium
of discount and approximaite the ¢ffective interest rates, Dbt is callable at par valve.

Scheduled materities of our debt pontfolio are summarized below, Actual repayment of secured debt will vary based on the
repayment activity on the related pledged asscts,

Future

Years ending March 31, debt maturitics
2025 5 56,556
2026 24,212
2027 15,5449
2028 10,296
029 5,603
Thereafter ! 10,337
Unamortized premiums, discounts and debt issuance costs (543 )
Toital debt 5 122420

! Unsecured and secared notes and boans payable mature on various dates through fiscal 2049,

Unsecured Notes amd Loans Payable

Owr unsecured noles and loans payable consist of commercial paper and fixed and variable rate debt. Short-term funding necds anz
met through the 1ssusnce of commercial paper n the US. Amounts outstanding under our commercinl paper programs were 517.2
billion and 516.7 billion as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Upon issuance of fixed rate debs, we penerally elect to enter into pay-float swaps to convert fixed rate payments on debt 1o floating
rafe payments. Certain unsccurcd notes and loans payable are denominated in vartous foreign currencies. The debt 1s translnied
inio U5, dollars using the applicable exchange rate at the transaction dade and retranslated at each balonce sheet dote using the
exchange rate in effect at that date. Concurrent with the issuance of these foreign curnency unsecured notes and loans payable, we
enter mto currency swaps in the same notional amount to convert non-U.S. currency payments to U5, dollar denominated
pavments, Gains and losses related to foreign currency transactions are included in Inferest expense in our Consolidated
Stotements of Income.

Certain of our unsecured notes and loans payable cantain covenants and conditions customary in ransactions of this nature,
including negative pledge provisions, cross=default provistons mnd limitations on certain consolidations, mengers and sales of
assets. We are currently in compliance with these covenants and conditions,
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MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANUIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)

Note 7 — Debt and Credie Facilities { Continued)
Secnred Notes and Loans Payable

Our secured notes and boans payable are denominated in LS. dollars and consist of both fixed and vaniable rate debt, Secured
nofes and boans payable are issued using on-balance sheet securitization trusts, as further discussed i Note 8 ~ Vanable Interest
Entities. These noles are repayable only from collections on the underlying secuntized retail finance receivables and the beneficial
inferests in investments m opermting leases and from related credit enhancements, Some of our secured notes are backed by o
revolving pool of finance receivables and cash collaseral, with the ability to repay the notes in full after the revolving period ends,
after which an amonization period begins.

Credir Facilities and Letters of Credis

For additional liquidity purposes, we maintain credit facilities, which moy be used for general corpormte purposes, as described
below:

Jid-Dhay Credit Agreemens, Three-Year Credin Agreement and Five-Year Credil Agreement

TMCC, Toyowm Credit de Puerto Rice Corp. (“TCPR"}, a wholly-owned subsadinry, and oteer Toyots afTilintes are pany w e 55,0
biltion 364-clay syndicated bank credit facility, a $5.0 billion three-year syndicated bank credit facility, and a £5.0 billion five-year
syndicated bunk credit facility, expiring in fiscal yenrs endmg March 31, 2025, 2027, amd 2029, respectively.

The ability o make drsws is subject (o covenants and conditions customary in ramsictions of this nsure, including negative pledge
provistons, cross-delault provisions aml linvitistions on certsn consolidations, mengers and sabes of sssets, These agreements wers
nieel drwwens upon and had v outstanding balances s of March 31, 2024 and 2023, We are curremly in compliance with the
covenants angd concitions of the credit agreements described above.

Cemvrmilied Revalving Assei-boehked Foeiline

‘We are pany 10 a Med-day revolving securitization facility with cenain hank-sponsored asset-backed conduits and other financial
institutions expiring in fiscal year ending March 31, 2025, Under the terms and subject 1o the conditions of this facility, the
committed lenders under the facility have committed 1o make advances up to a facility limit of 38.0 hillion backed by eligible reail
finance receivahles transferred by us 1o & special-purpose entity acting as borrower, We wiilized 53 4 billion and $5.5 billion of this
facility as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

rher Unsecured Credit Agreements

TMCC 15 party 1o additional unsecured credit Tacilities with vanious banks, As of March 31, 2024, TMCC had committed bank
credin facilitees totaling $4.4 billion, of which $2.4 llion, $75 million, and $1.9 billion mature in fiscal vears ending Masch 31,
20025, 2024, and 2027, respectively.

These credit agreements contuin covenants and conditions customary in transactions of tas mature, including negative pledge
provisions, cross-default provisions and limitmtions on certnin consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. These eredit facilities
wiere not drawn upon and had no outstanding balances as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, We are currently in compliance with the
covenants and conditions of the credit agreements described abave.

TMCC 15 party 1o 0 $5.0 billion three-year revolving credit facility with Toyota Motor Sales, US.AL Inc. (“TMS"), expiring in
fiseol year ending Maorch 31, 2027, This eredit facility was not drown upon and had no outstanding balance as of March 31, 2024
and 2023,

From time to time, we may borrow from affiliates based wpon a numbser of business factors such as funds availability, cash flow
timing, relative cost of funds, and market necess capabilities. Amounts bormowed from affiliates are recorded in Other lisbilities on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

200/328



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

Table of Contents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)
Mote B — Variable Interest Entities

A VIE is an entity that either (1) has insufficient sguity to permit the entity to finance its activities withiout additiona] subordinated
financial support or (i) has equity investors who lack the charactenistics of a controlling financial interest. The primary beneficiary
of a VIE is the party with bath the power to direct the sctivities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's econemic
performance and the obligation to absorb the losses or the right 10 recetve benefits that could potentinlly be significant to the VIE.

To assess whether we have the power 1o direct the activities of a VIE that most significantly impect its economic performance, we
consider all the facts and circumstances including our mle in establishing the VIE and our ongoing rights and respensibilities. This
assessment ncludes identfying the activities that most significamtly impoct the YI1E's economic performance and sdentifymg which
party, if any, has power over those activities. In general, the party that makes the most significant decisions affecting the VIE s
determined to have the power o direct the activities of the VIE. To assess whether we have the obligntion to absorb the losses or
the right io receive benefits that could potentially be significant 1o the VIE, we consuder all of oar economic interests, including
clebt and equity interests, servicimg rights and fee armngements, and any other varmable imerests i the VIE. Ifwe determime that
we are the party with the power 1o make the most significant decisions affecting the VIE, and we have an obligation to absorb the
losses or the night o receive benefits that could potentially be sigmificant fo the VIE, then we consolidate the VIE,

We perform ongoing reassessments, usually quarterly, of whether we are the primary beneficiary of o VIE. The reassessment
process considers whether we have acquired or divested the power to direct the most signi ficant activities of the VIE through
changes i goveming documents or other circumstances, We alwo reconsider whether entities previously determined not 1o be VIEs
have becoms VIESs, based on new events, amd therefore coubd be subject to the VIE consolidation framewark,

Comsalidated Variable Inferest Entities

We use one or mare special purpose entaties that are considerad VIEs to 1ssue asset-backed sccunties to third-party bank-sponsored
asset-backed secuntization vehicles and o investors in sccuritization iransactions, The securities issued by these VIEs are backed
by the cash Mows related 1o retail fmance reccavables and benelicinl interests in investments in operating leases (“Secuntized
Asseis”). We hold vanable interesis in the VIEs that could potentially be significant io the VIEs. We determined that we arc the
primary beneficiary of the securilization trusis because (i) our servicing responsibilities for the Securitiead Assets give us the power
o direct the activities that most significantly impact the performance of the VIEs, amd (it} owr variable interests in the VIES give us
the obligation o absorb losses and the right to receive residual retums that could potentially be signi feant

The following tables show the assets and liabilities related to our VIE securitization transactions that are included on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets:

March 31, 2024
VIE Assets VIE Liabilinies
Met
Restricted secuntized Other Other
cash assets nssels Debi liabilities
Retail finance receivahles 1 1,359 % 31,030 % 125 5 2351 & 54
Invﬁhhmu n upcm!l'ﬂs ||:|:|.5¢$ 6’92 11].27" I? 6.936 |2
Tatal 5 2251 8 41404 8 142 § 4337 8
March 31,2023
VIE Assets VIE Liabilities
MNet
Resiricted socuritized Orher Other
cash assels assels Debt linhilities
Retail fimance receivables £ 1434 § BT 8 85 5 15155 8 dal
Investments in operaing leases 36 11,063 23 7,581 10
Total 5 2090 % E2T 5 e % 27 0§ 1|
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Mot 8 = Variable Interest Entities (Continued)

Restricted cash, including restnicted cash equivalents, shown in the previous tables represent collections from the underdyimg Net
securitized assets and certain reserve deposits held by TMOC for the VIEs and is incheded as part of Restricied cash and cash
equivalents on our Consalidated Balance Sheets, Net secunitized nssets shown in the previous tables are presented net of deferred
fees mnd costs, deferred meome, sccumulated depreciation, and allowance for credit losses. Other assels represent necrved imferests
related to securitired retatl finance receivables and wsed vehickes held-for-sale that were repossessed by or retumed to TMOC for
the benefit of the VIEs. The relued debt of these consolidated VIEs is presented net of $1.6 billion and 51.5 billion of secunities
retaingd by TMCC at March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, Other labilities represent acerued inserest on the debt of the
consulidated VIEs,

The assets of the VIEs and the Restricted cash and cash equivalents held by TMOC serve as the sole source of repayment for the
asset-backed secunities issued by these entitses. [nvestors in the notes issued by the VIEs do not have recourse 1o us or our other
assets, with the exception of customaury representation and warranty repurchase provisions and indemmitics.

As the primary beneficiary of these ennties, we are expased 1o credit, residual value, imerest rte, and prepayment risk from the
Securitized Assets in the VIEs. However, our exposure to these risks did not change as o result of the transfer of the assets to the
WIEs, We may also be exposed to imerest mite msk anismg from the secuned notes isswed by the VIEs

In pddivion, we entered inbo interest rate swaps with certain special purpese entities that issue vasiable rate debt. Under the terms of
these swaps, the special purpose entities are obligased o pay TMOC a fixed rate of interess on ceruin payment dates in exchange
fise receiving a Noating rate of interest on nodional amounts expeal to the outstanding balsnce of the secured debt,. This armngemnent
enables the specil purpose enities 1o matigate the nterest rute risk inherent in issuing vanable rate debt that is secured by lixed
rate Securitized Assels,

The transfers of the Securitized Asseis to the special purpose entifies in our secuntizaiions are considered 1o be soles for legal
purposes. However, the Secuntized Assets and the related debt remain on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. 'We recognize
financing revenue on the Securitized Assets and interest expense on the secured debt issued by the special purpose entities. We
also maintain an allowance for credit losses on the securitized retail finance receivables using a methodology consistent with that
used for our non-securitized asset portfalio. The interest rate swaps between TMOC and the special purpose enfities are considered
intercompany transactions and therefore are eliminated in our consolidated financial statements.

Amounis due from non-consolidated variable interest entities at March 31, 2024 and 2023, and revenues camed from non-
consolidated vanable interest endities during, fiscal 2024, 2023, und 2022 were not significant.
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Note 9 — Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments amd Guaranfees

‘Wi have entered into certain commmitments and gusrantees for which the maximum unfunded amounts are summarized in the whle
b

Muarch 31, March 31,
2024 2023

Commitments:

Creafit facilitics commitments with dealers L3 14 8 1153

Commitments under operating lease agreemcents 106 106
Tolal commitments 3,350 3259

Ciuarmniees of affiliate pollution control and solid waste disposal honds 100 100
Total commitments and guaraniees § 3450 § 3.350
‘Wholesale financing i nat considered 10 be a contractual commitment as the arrmngements are not binding arrangements wwder
which TMOC is required 1o perform.
Comnaitments

We provide fixed and variable mie working capial loans, revolving lines of credit, and real estte financing 10 dealers and various
mudei-franchise onganizations referred 1o as dealer groups for facilities construction and refurbishment, working capatal
requirements, real esiaie purchases, business acquisitions and osher general business purposes, These loans are typically secured
with liens on real esaate, vehicle inventory, and‘or other dealership assets, as appropriate, and may be guarameed by individual o
corporate guaranices oF affilisted dealers, dealer groups, or dealer principals. Although the loans are typically collateralized or
guaranieed, the value of the underlying collateral or guarantees may nol be sufficient t cover our exposune under such agreements,
Owr pricing rellects market conditions, the compelitive environment, the level of suppont dealers provide our retail, lease and
voluntary prolection business and the creditworthiness of cach dealer. Amounts drawn wnder these facilitics ane reviewed for
collectability on a quanerly basis, in comjunction with our evaluation of the allowance for credit bosses, [n addition 1o the jotal
commitments and guarantees in the previous table, we have also extended credit facilities w affiliates as deseribed in Note 13—

Lease Commitments

Our operating lease ponfolio consists of real cstate leases. Total operating lease expense, including payments to affiliates, was 526
million for fiscal 2024, $32 million for fiscal 2023, and 332 million for fiscal 2022, We have a lease agreement through August
2032 with TMMNA for our headquarters facility in Plano, Texas, Commitments under operating lease agreements in the previous
table include 562 million and 576 million for facilities leases with affiliates a1 March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Lease terms may contain renewal and extension eptions or carly iermination features. Generally, these options do not impact the
lease term because TMOC is not reasonahly certain that it will exercisc the options. These lease agreements do not impose
restrictions on our ability to pay dividends, engage in debt or equity financing transactions or enter into further lcase agrecments,
nor do they have residual value guaraniees. We exclude from our Consolidated Balanee Shoets leases with o term equal to one year
or less and do not separate non-lease components from our real estate leases.

Operating lease linbilities ond right-of-use (“ROU™) assets are recognized ot the lease commencement dote based on the presem
vahse of the future minimum bease payments over the Jease term. As the interest rate implicit in the lease controct is typically not
readily determinable, we utilize our incremental borrowing mate at the lease commencement date for the duration of the lease term.
As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, operating leasc liabilities and ROLU assets related to our operating lease agreements for which we
are the lessee were not significant.
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Note 9 — Commitments and Contingengies (Continaed)

Guaranives and Other Cantingencies

TMOC has guarantesd bond obligations tetaling $100 million m principal that were issused by Putnam Cosnty, West Virginia and
Gibson Cowunty, Indiona to finance the construction of pollution control facilities at manufacturing plants of certain TMCC
affilmtes. The bonds matare in the following fiscal years ending March 31: 2028- 820 million; 2029 - 350 million; 2030 - S10
milhion; 2031 - S10milhon; and 2032 - 510 mulbion. TMOC would be required to perform under the guarantees in the event of
nen-payment on the bonds and other related obligations. TMEC is entitled to rermbairsement by the applicable affiliates for any
amounts pad TMOC receves a nominal annual fee for guarantecing such payments, TMOC has not been required to perform
under any of these affiliate bond guaramees as of March 31, 2024 and 2023,

Tvdemmiffeation

Ins the ardinary course of bisingss, we enter into agreements comtaimng indemm fication provisions stindard i the mdustry related
to severnl types of transsctions, meluding, bt not lmated 1o, debt funding, derivatives, securitization transctions, and our vendor,
supplier and service agreements. Performance under these indemmities would generally sccur upon o breach of the representations,
warmnties, covenants or sdher commitments made or given in the agreement, or a% o result of o third-party clam, In addition, we
have agreed in certain deb and dervative issuances, and subject 1o certain exceplions, 0 gross-up payments dug to third parties in
the event that withholding tax 15 imposed on such paymems. In addition, centain of our funding arrangements may frequire us 10
pay lenders for increased costs dug 10 certiin changes in laws or regulations. Due to the difficulty in predicting evems which could
couse a breach of the indermnification provisions or trgger 8 gross-up of other poyment obligation, we are not able o estimate our
maximum exposure to futine pavments that could result from clams mande under such provisions, We have not made any malerial
pavments in the past as a result of these provisions, and as of March 31, 2024, we determined that it is not probable that we will be
required to make any matcrizl payments in the future, As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, no amounts have been reconded under deese
indemnification provisions,

Livigation and Governmental Proceedings

Warious legal actions, governmental proceedings and other claims are pending or may be instituted or assened in the Tuture against
us wiith respect to matters arising in e ordinary course of business. Certain of these actions are or purport 1o be class action suils,
secking siveable damages andior changtes in our business operations, policics and practices. Certain of these aclions are similar to
suits that have been filed against other financial institwions and captive Mnance companics. In addition, we are subject 1o
governmental and regulatory examinations, information-gathering requests, and investigations from time bo time at the state and
federal levels. i is inherenily difficult o predict the course of such legal actions and governmental inguiries.

‘We perform periodic reviews of pending claims and actions o determine the probability of adverse verdicts and resulting amounis
of labality. We establish accruals fior legal claims when payments associated with the claims become probable and the costs can be
reasonably estimated. When we are able, we also determine estimates of reasonable possibility of loss or range of loss, whether in
excess of any related acerued liability or where there is no scerued liability. Given the inherent uncertainty associated with legal
matiers, the aciual costs of resolving legal claims and associated costs of defense may be substantially higher or lower than the
amounis for which accruals have been cstablished. Based on available informntion and established accrsals, we do not believe it is
reasonably probable that the results of these proceedings, cither individually or in the aggrepate, will have a material adverse effect
on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

On November 24, 2020, the Consumer Financial Protection Burcan (“CFPB™) issued a civil investigative demand to the Company
secking, among other things, cerfain information relating o the Company’s vehicle and payment protection products and credit
reporting policies and procedures and reporting recerds. Om Movember 20, 2023, the Company reached a voluntary agreement
with the CFPB that nddresses voluntary protection products and the fumishing of information to consumer reporting agencies at
lease end. The Company entered inte a consent order (the “Consent Ornder™) with the CFPB to reflect this settlement.

Pursuant to the Consent Order, without admitting or denying any of the allegations, findings of fact, or conclusions of law (except
fo establish jurisdiction), we agreed 10 modify certain practices to better serve our custemers and will pay 360 millicn in customer
restitution and penalties.
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MNote 10 — Pension and Other Benefit Plans

‘We are a participating employer in certain retirernent and post-retrement medical eare, life insurance, and other benefits sponsond
by TMMNA, an affiliate. Costs of cach plan are generally allocated 1o TMCC based on relative benefit costs associated with
partscipating or eligible employees st TMOC as compared to the plan as a whole.

Defined Bencfit Plan

Prior to January 1, 2005, our employees were genernlly elignble to participate in the Tovota Motor Sales, LLS.A,, Inc. Pension Plan
{the “Pension Plan™) commencing on the first doy of the month following e and were vesied after 5 vears of conlinuous
employment. Effective January 1, 2005, the Pensson Plan was closed to emiployvees first employed or reemployed on or after such
date.

Benefits payable under this non-contributory defined benefit pension plan are hased, generally, upon the employees’ vears of
credited service (up o a maximum of 25 yvears), the highest average annual compensation (as defined i the plan) for any 60
consecutive moanth period out of the last 120 months of employment (the “Applicable Years™), and one-hall of eligthle bonus/gift
payvments for the Applicable Years (recaloulsted 1o determing the annual average of such amount), reduced by o percentage of the
estimated amount of social security benefits.

Costs allocated to TMCC for our employees m the Pension Plan and certain other non-qualified plans werg not significant for fiscal
2024, 2023, and 2022,

Dfined Contribution Plan

Employees meeting certain eligibility requirements, as defined in the plan documenis, may panticipate in the Toyota Motor Nonh
Amenica, Inc, Retirement Savings Plan, Under thas plan, eligible emplovees may elect to contribule between 1 percent and 30
percent of their eligible pre-tax compensatzon, subject io federal tax regulation limits. We maich 66.67 percent of the first 6 peroent
that a participant contributes, up to 4 pereen of eligible compensation.  Participants are always 10004 vested in their contributions
io the Retirement Savings Plan. Employer contributiens vest on a 4-year graded schedule at 23 percent per year, Generally,
contributions are funded through bi-weckly payments 1o the plan’s administrator, Certain employees hired on or after January |,
2015, may be eligible io receive an additional Company contribution to the plan calculated based on their age and compensation.

TMCC employer contributions o the savings plan were pot significant for fiscal 2024, 2023, and 2022,

hther Fost-Retirement Benefir Plans

Emgployees are generally cligible to panicipate in other post-retirement benefits sponsored by TMNA which provide certain
medical care and life insurance berefits 10 eligible retired employees. Generally, in order fo be eligible for these benefits, the
employee must be age 55 or older with 10 or more years of service.

Other post-retirement benefit costs allocated 10 TMCC were not significant for fiscal 2024, 2023, and 2022

a1
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Note 1] - Income Taxes

We use the linbility method of accounting for mcome taxes under which deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are adjusted 1o reflect
changes mn tax rates and laws in the penod such changes arc enacted resulting in adjustments to the curment fiscal year's provision

for income taxes.

TMCC files a consolidated federal income tax retumn with TFSIC and its subsidiaries, Current and deferred federal income txes

are allocated 1o TMOC as if it were 2 sepamate taxpayer. TMCCs net opernting losses and tax credits are utilized when those losses

and credits are used by TFSIC and its subsicdiaries including TMOC in the consolidated federal income tax retum. TMOC files
cither separate or consolidated‘combined state mcome tax returns with TMNA, TFSIC, or subsidianes of TMOC, State income tax

expense is generally recognized as of TMOC and its subsidianies filed their tax retems on a stand-alone basis. In those states where

TMCC and sts subsidiaries join i the fling of consolidated or combined income tax returmns, TMOC and its subsidianes are
allocated their share of the toial income tax expense based on combined allocation/upportionment factors and separate company

meome or loss, Based on the federnl and state tox sharing sgreements, TFSIC and TMCC and its subssdiaries pay for ther share of

the income tax expense and are reimbursed for the benefit of any of their tax losses and eredits utilized in the federal and stae

NEeme 1ax elums,

The provision for income taxes consisted of the following:

oOoOooodn

Yewrs ended March 31,
2024 Hi23 M

Current
Federal 5 (1.859) 35 1.774
Stare (AR 81
Fareign 16 12

Taotal 895 (1,844 ) 2077
Deferred
Federal (376} 2,100 (1,166)
State Th {123)
Foreign i5) |

Total (453} 217 {1.288 )
Provision for income taxes 44 5 ey TED
A reconciliation between the ULS, federal statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate is as follows:

Years ended March 31,
024 2023 2022

Provision for income taxes ot U5, federal statutory tax mie 21.0% 21.0% 21.4¥%
State and local taxes (net of federal tax benefit) 34% 4.2% 3T
Changes in unrecognized 12x benefits 0.5% 1.3% -
Federnl tax eredits ' " (1.0p (1.0
Effect of state 1ax law changes {1.2)% (0.3 0.3%
Oher, net (0.5)% - (0.3)%%
Eifective wx rale 13.2% I5.1% 23.T%

b The amoants in Faderal tax eredits includs tax benefiis from forcign lax credits amd research and development eredits for MNscal 2024, 2023, and
2022, and eax benefits from pleg-in vehicle eredins for fiscal 2023 and 2022 The amounts in Federal tax aredits also include tax benefits from
qualified commercial clean vehicle credits for fscal 2023 and alsernative fuel vehicle credits for fiscal 2022,

el
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Note 11 - Income Taxes (Continued )

Uwir net deferred income tax hability consisted of the following deferred tax habilities and assets:

March 31,
2024 2023

Liabilities:

Lease trmisactions 1 3493 5 4,786

Voluntary protection dealer commissions 439 403

State taxes, net of federal tax benefit m 356

(Hher 73 T2
Deferred tax liabilitics 5 4276 5 5617
Assets:

Provision for credit and residual value losses 517 478

Defierred cous and fiees 210 197

Muark-to-market of investments in marketable securines and derivatives 186 130

Accrued expenses 40 23

Lease obligations 19 .l

Net opermtng loss and tax credit camyforwards 14 1,007

(rher 19 I7
Dreferred tax assets 1,005 1,02

Valuation allowsnce (LR 1)
Net defomred tox asscis 5 1004 5 1,690
Net deferred income tax liabiliy ' 5 37z 3§ 3727

! Balance inchades deferred tax assets of 513 million and $16 mallion a1 March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, stiribugshle o unrealized lowses
included in accumulated other comprehensive loss. The champe in this halance is not included in ihe tota] defemed tax expense

‘We have no deferred tax assets related to cumulative federal net operating loss carry forwands a1 March 31, 2024, A1 March 31,
2023, we had 3955 millson defernsd tix assets relaled 1o cumuolative federal net operating loss carmy forwards. 'We hove deferred
fax assets related 1o cumulative state net operating loss carry forwards of $13 millsen and 537 million a1 March 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. State net aperating kst carmyforwards will expire beginning in fiscal 2027,

We bive no deferred tax asets related to federal tax eredats for vehicles or research and development m March 31, 2024, We had
alefermed tax assets related 1o federal tax credus for plug-m vehicles and quabfied commercial clean vehicles of $101 milhan and
federnl tax credit for resenrch and development of $4 millson at March 31, 2023, The deferred tax assets relsted 1o federal tax
credin for forcign tax were not ssgnificant as of March 30, 2024 ard 2023, respectively,

The vabuaton allowance on deferred 1ax xssets was not significant as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The determinntson
of the valuation allowance is based on management’s estimate of Ruure taxable income during the respective carmyforand periods.
Apant from the valuation allowance, we believe that the remaining deferred tax assets will be realized in full, The amount of the
defierned tax assets considered realizable could be reduced iF management’s estimates change.

93
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Note 11 — Income Taxes (Continued

‘We hove made an assertion of permonent remvestment of eamings from our foreien subsidiary; as a result, sther than the deemed
repairiation tux that is provided pursuant io the Tax Cuis and Jobs Act of 2017, siade and local taxes have nod been provided for
unremiticd earnings of our foreign subsidinry. At March 31, 2024 ad 2023, these unremitted camings twtaled 5320 million and
5307 million, respeciively. Determination of the amount of the deferred state and local tax liability is nod pructicable, and
accordingly no estimate of the unrecorded deferred state and local tax lability is provided.

Although we do not foresee any events causing repatrintion of eamings, possible examples may include but are not limited to
parent company capital needs or exiting the business in the foreign country.

We had on income tax receivable of 526 million and $28 million for our share of the income tax in those states wherne we filed
consolidated or combined returns with TMNA and iis subsidieries at March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Additionally, our
federn] and state income tax payable or recesvable from TMCC affiliated companies, inclusding TFSIC, TFSB, and Tovota Fimancial
Services Secunties USA Corporation, was not significant for both March 31, 2024 and 2023,

The guidance for the accounting and reporiing for income taxes requires us to assess iax positions in cases whene the interpretation
of the tax law may be uncertain. The change in unsecognized tax benefits are as follows:

March 31,
24 23 2022

Balonce at beginning of the year 5 43 5 1 5 15
Inereases related to positions taken during the current year 3 2 I
Increases recorded in current year related 1o positions taken

during prior years i 19 b
Setlements (3) - -
Expirations due io lapse of siatsie {2} -
Balance at end of the year 5 52§ 431 3 22

At March 31, 2024, 2023 und 2022 approximately 552 million, 543 million and $22 million of the respective unrecognized tax
Brenelits would, il recognized, have an effect on the effective tax rate. During ftscal 2024, 512 million of the net increase in
unrecogiized tax benefits had an effect on the cffective tax rate, We do not have any positions for which it is reasonably possible
that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or deercase within 12 months.

‘We acerue inierest, if applicable, related o wnceriain income tax positions in inierest expense. Statuiory penaltics, if applicable,
accrued with respect o uncenain income tax positians are recognzed as an addition to the income tax liability. For each of fiscal
2024, 2023, and 2022, accrucd inieresi was not significani and no penaltics were accrued.

In August 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act (“the Act”) was signed into law. The Act modifies climate and clean encrgy corporate
tax provisions, incleding amendments to the federal tax credit for plug-in vehicles available under the previous tax law as well as
ennpctment of the qualified commercial clean vehicles eredst. We consider the qualified commercial clean wehicles credit w
constitute an investment tax credit under Accounting Swmndards Codification 740 fecome Taves, As described in Npig | — Basis of
Prescntation and Sienificont Accountipe Policics. in the fourth quanter of fiscal 2024, we changed our nccounting policy for
investment tax eredits from the flow-through method to the deferral method. The Act also includes a 15 percent corporate
alternative minimum tax based on modified financial statement net income, applying to tox years beginning after December 31,
2022, which was applicable in fiscal 2024. We do not expect 1o pay corporate altemative minimum tax in addition to our regular
federnl income tax in fiscal 2024,

Tix-related Contingencies
As of March 31, 2024, we remained under [RS examination for fiscal 2018 through fiscal 2024,

B4
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Mote 17 - Related Party Transactions

The tables below show e financial statement fine items and amounts included in sur Consolidated Stwements of Income and on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets under varous related party agreements or relationships:

Years ended March 31,

2024 2023 2022

Net financing revennes:

Mumufacturer’s subvention and other revenues 5 GRS 8 1,143 § 1,746

Depreciation on operatng lexses 5 i) % e $ (75)
Interest expense:

Credit support fees, interest amd other expenses 5 oy s k1 v
Voluntary protection contract revenues

and insurance earned preminms:
Voluntary protection contract revenues
and insurance camed premiums 5 152 5 136 3§ 168

Investment and other incame, net:

Imterest and other income 5 6 5 3F & 3
Expenies:

Operating and sdministrative 5 LS - o7 % o

March 31, March 31,
2024 2023

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Commercial paper 5 - 5 15
Finance receivables, net

Accounts recervable 5 45 47

Dreferred retail subvemion income 5 {953) § {922)
Investments in operating leases, net

Investments i operating leases, net L (8D} § (250)

Defierred lease subvention income 5 {321 § {410)
Oiher asseis

Mites receivable ] 174 5 1,237

(aher receivables, net 5 Bh § L]
Linhilities:
Onher liabilities

Lineamned voluntary protection confract revenues

and insurance eamed premiums 5 413§ £
(her pavables, net 5 771 ] 432
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Note 12 - Related Party Transagtions (Continued)

TMCC receives subvention payments from TMMNA which result in a gross monthly subvention receivable. As of March 31, 2024
and 2023, the subvention receivable from TMNA was 5111 million and 579 million, respectively, We have & master netting
agreement with TMNA which allows us to net settle payments for shored services and subvention transactions. Under this
agreement, as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, we had a net amount payable to TMNA which is recorded m Other
pavobles, met i Other lisbilibes.

Our Board of Directors declared and pand cash divibends of approxemately S979 million snd 52.5 billion payable to TESIC dunng
Tesen] 2024 and 2023,

Fimancing Suppart Arrangemenis widh Affiliates

TMOC 15 party 10 a credit support agreement with TFSC (the “TMCC Credit Suppon Agreemem™). The TMOC Credit Support
Agreement requires TFSC to mainiain certain ownership, net worih mainienance, and debt service provisions with respect io
TMCC, but 15 ned a guaramee by TFSC of any securities or obligations of TMCC,  In conjunction with this credit suppon
agreement. TMOC has agreed 1o pay TFSC o semi-anmal fee based on a fixed rate applied to the weighted avernge oulstanding
amownt of securities entithed 1o credit support.

TCPR is the beneficiary of a credit support agreement with TFSC comtaining provisions sanilar to the TMOC Credit Support
Agreement described above,

T addinon, TMOC receaves support from and provides financing suppor 10 TFSC amnd other affiliates in the form of promassory
notes wnd various loan and credin facility agreements. As of March 31, 2024 and 2023, wtal financing support available from
aflilmees waaled approximately S84 billion for each of the respectivie periods. These amounts include a 55,0 billion three-vear
revolving eredin facility with TMS which expires in 2027, As of Masch 31, 2024 amd 2023, total financing support available i
alliliates wialed approximately 51002 billion mad 578 ballion, respectively, These amoumts include financing support available 1o
Toyola Finanee Corporation, which was increased 1o ¥300 billion (approximately 520 billion as of March 31, 2024) in December
2023, The amounts outstanding under these agreements are recorded in Other assets and Other liabilities on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets at March 31, 2024 and 2023,

hver Financing Suppori Provided o Affiliaies

TMCC provides wholesale financing, real estate and working capital loans o ceram dealerships that were consolidated by anotler
affiliate under the accounting guidance for variable interest entities. TMOC also pays these dealers onigination fees, These costs
represent direct costs incurred in consection with the acquisition of retail and lease contracts, including subvention and other cash
incentive programs.

TMCC has guaraniced the payments of principal and ineress with respect fo the bonds of manufactuning facilities of certain
affiliates. The nature, business purpose, and amownts of these guarantecs ane described in Mot 9 — Commitments and

TMCC and TFSH are parties (o a master participation agrecment pursuant 1o which TMCC agreed 1o purchase no more thon $60
million per year of residential mortgage loons originated by TFSH that meet specified credit underwriting guidelines. At March 31,
2024 and 2023, we had 57 million and S8 million, respectively, in loan participations outstanding that had been purchased by
TMCOC under this agreement.
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Note 12 - Related Party Transactions (Continued}
Shared Service Arrangements with A ffiliates
TMOC is subject to the following shared service ngreements:

TMCC incurs cosis under various shared service apreements with TMBNA and other affiliates. Services provided by
affiliates wedber the shared service agreements include cortain technologicn! and administrative services, such as
information systens suppord, facilities, insurance coverage, human resources and other corporaie services. TMOC may
also participate and incwr costs in shared marketing efforts with TMNAL

TMCC provides various services (o its subsidianes and affiliates, inclading cerimin administrative and corporate
services, operational support, information systems support, facilities, treasury, and vendor management services.

TMCC provides vanous services to TFSB, including marketing. admimstrative, systems, and operational support in
exchange for TFSD makmng available certain financial products and services to TMCC's custorners and dealers mieetmg
TFSB's credit standards. TMOC 15 party 1o a master netting agreement with TESI, which allows TMCC to met seitle
payments for shared services between TMOC and TFSB.

THMCC is o party to expense reimbursement agreements with TESB and TFSC related 1o costs incwrmed by TMCC or
these affiliates on behalf of the other party in conmection with TMCC s provision of services to these affiliates or the
prowision by these affiliates of certain financial products and serviees 1o our customers and dealers in support of
TMCC's customer boyalty strategy and programs, and other brund and sales support.

TMOC receives suipport from and provides suppor to TFSC and other affiliates in the form of promissory nobes and
varous lopn and eredit fecility agreements, including & revolving credat fagility with TMS, which may be used for
general corporate purpeses.

TMCC and TFSH are parties to a services agreement wherein TMOC will subservice loans on behall of TFSB.
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Note 12 — Related Party Transactions (Continued)

Operatisnal Support Areangenents with Affiliares

TMCC and TCPR provide vanious whelesale fimancing to dealers, which result in us having payables to TMNA and
Toyota de Puerto Rico Comp.

TMCC 55 party to a lense sreement with TMNA for our headquarters facility in Plano, Texas, expiring n 2032, and
our Dallas Data Cener expiming in 2026, The lease commitments are described n Note 9 — Commitments and
Lontingencies.

Subvention receivable represems amounts due from TMNA and other affilizles in support of retail and lease subvention
and other cash incentive programs offered by TMOC, Deferred subvention income represents the uncamed portion of
amaunts received from these transactions, and manufaciurers” subvention and other revenues primarily represent the
eamed portion of such amounts.

Invastment in operating beases imcludes contractual residunl valuee support received from affilites which are recognized
as an offset to depreciation expense over the life of the contract.

TMOCC 55 a participating employer in certain retirement, post-retiremen medical care and Hife insurance benefits
sponsored by TMNA. Refer io Note 10 - Pension and Ciher Benelin Plans for additienal information.

TMOC 55 party to agreements with TMNA and other allilates relating to the team member vehicle benefit program,
which allows weam mensbers to lease Tovota and Lexus vehicles on terms exclusive w e benefit progmam, TMMA
serves a5 the chiel admmistrator of the program, TMOC acquires and services team member leases after engination, A
portion of the vehickes used for the team member vehicle benefit program are acquired from TMNA, TMOC receives o
et vehicle comtribution from participating affiliates 1o assist with the costs of 11s contributien to the benefit program,
and TMOC pays a per vehicle participation fee to TMNA to participate in the benefit program.

Affiliste veluntary protection contract revenucs and insurance camed premiums primarnly represent revenues from
TMIS for coverage and related administrative services provided to TMNA and other affiliates. This includes
contraciual indemnity coverage for limited warrantics on cemificd Toyota and Lexus pre-owned vehicles amd relaied
admimstrative services for TMNA's certified pre-owned vehicle program. TMIS also provides umbrella labality
insurance io TMNA and other affiliates covering cerain dollar value layers of nisk abeve various primary or self-
insured retentions. On all layers in which TMIS has provided covesage, 99 percent of the nisk has been ceded to a
Feinsrer.
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Note 13 — Fair Value Measuremenis

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, In order to determime the far value of our assets and habilities, we use
quoted prices for idantical or similar mstruments, otherwise we wiilize valustion models with observable or caleulated nputs. The
use of observable quotes for identicnl or similar instruments and the use of unobservable inputs is reflected i the fair value
hierarchy assessment disclosed i the tables within this Note as Level 1, 2 and 3 defined below. The availabality of observable
inputs can vary based upon the financial instrument and other factors, such as instrement type, murket higuidity and other specific
chamctenistics particular to the finonceal instrument. To the extent that a valuzton is based on mosdels or mputs that are bess
observable or unobservable m the market, the determimation of fair value requires additionn] judgment by management. We use
prices and mpats that are current as of the measurement date, including durmg: perods of market disruption, In periods of market
dlisruption, the availabilaty of prices and puts may be reduced for certan financial mstruments, This condifion could result moa
firancial metmement beimg reclassified from Level 1o Level 2 or from Level 2 to Level 3.

Level 13 Queoted funadjusted § prices 1n acthive markets that are accesaible at the measurement dade for identical, unresinicied assets
or linbilities.

Level 23 Quoted prices in active markets for similar assets ond Habilities, or inputs that are shservable, either dirsctly or mdirectly,
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability,

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supparted by e or no morket activity and may require sigmificant judgment m onder to
determine the fair value of the assets and liabilitles,

Valuasion Adjustmenes

We may make valuation adjustments o ensyure that financial instruments are recorgded at fair value. These adjustments include
armounts w neflect counterpany credit quality, our own creditwonhiness, as well &s constraints due o market illiquidity or
unohservable parameners,

Recurring Falr Vielie Measurements
Coah and caxh equivalents and Resricied cosh and ceah eguivadenis

The fair value of cash equivalents and restricted cash equivalents approximates the carryving value and these instrumends ane
classiffied as Level | within the fair value hierarchy.

frvestoenis i oerketalle seciriifes

We estimate the value of our AFS debt secunities, including those for which the fair value option was elected, using observed
transaction prices, independent thind-party pricing valuation vendors, and internal valuation models,

We may hold investments in actively traded open-end and private placement oquity investments, Where the equity investments
produce a daily met asset value that is quoted in an active marker, we use this value to determine the fair value of the equity
investment and classify the investment as Level | within the fair value hicrarchy. The fair value of equity investments that produce
a daily net asset value that is not quoted in an active market is estimated wsing the net asset value per share (or its equivalent) ns a
practical expedient and are excluded from leveling within the fair valwe hicrarchy.

In sddition, we may hold individual secunities where valuation methodologics and inputs to valuation models depend on the
security iype, thus they may be classified differently within the leveling hicrarchy. Where possible, quoted prices in active markets
for identical or similar securitics are used 1o determing the fair vahue of the invesiment securities; those securitics arc classificd as
Level | or 2, respectively. Where quoted prices in active markets are not availoble, we use various valuation models for each asset
class that ore consistent with what market participants use. The inputs and assumptions o the models are derived from morket
observoble sources including: benchmark yiclds, reporied trades, broker'dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids,
offers, and other market-related data. These invesments are generally classified as Level 2 within the fair value hicsarchy,
however, depending on the significance of the unobservable inpuis they may also be classified as Level 3.
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Note 13 = Fair Yalue Measurcments (Continued )

Derivatives

We estimate the fair value of our derivatives usimg industry standard valuation models that require observable market inpuis,
ingluding market prices, mterest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatihties, counterpisty credit risk, our own non-performance risk
and the comtractual terms of the dervative instrumems. We consider counterparty eredit rigk and our own non-perfarmance risk
thrmaigrh crecat valuation adjustments,

For derivatives that rade in Diqusd markets, mode] inputs can generally be verified and do not require significant management
Judgment. These derivative instruments are classified as Level 2 within the fair value hieranchy.,

Certan other denvitive transsctsons trgle in less liquid markets with limited pricimg information. For such derivatives, key inputs
o Use vahuntion process inchule quotes from cowmterparties anad ather market dats used w corrobarate and adjust values where
appropriate. Other market data includes valugs obtained from a market participant that serves as a thind-panty valuation vendor,
These derivative instruments are classified as Level 3 within the fair value hicrarchy.,

Naonrecurring Fair Vilue Measurements

Monrecurring fair value measurements include Level ¥ net finance receivables that are not measured at farr value on a recurring
baisia but are subject to fair value adjesiments wtilizng the fair value of the underlying collateral when there s evidence of
impairment, Noarecurring fair value Hems as of March 31, 2024 and 2023 were not significant. Retail finance receivables greater
tham 120 davs past due are measured at fair value based on the fair value of the underlying collateral less costs 1o s2ll. The fair
valuee of collateral is based on the current average selling prices for like vehicles ai wholesale used vehicle auctions,
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Note 13 = Fair Yalwe Measuoements (Continned)

Frmmncial assets and finpncml habalives are classified i ther entirety based on the lowest level of inpat that 1s sigmificant to the fur
valse measurement. The following tables summanze oer financial assets and fnancial labilites measured at fair valse on 2
recwrming bases by level within the far value erarchy except for certaim mvestments that ane measured at fair valse using the net
asset value per share (or its equivalent) ns a practical expedient and are excluded from the levelmg mformation provaded in the
tzhles below. Fair value amownts presented below are intended to permit reconciliation of the fur value hierarchy to the amounts
presented on our Consolidated Balance Sheets,

March 31, 2024
Comnlerparty
netting & Fair
Level Lewed 2 Lovel 3 v lnlcral valuz
Investmienis in muriketshle wecurities:
Avallable-for-sale deba securition:
U5, government and agency obligations 5 M 5 i 3 - 5 = 8§ 697
Forelgn government and mgency obligations - 11 - - 12
Munscipal debd securitics . T . - ¥
Corporaie debt securitics . 430 " - FEN]
Morigage-backed securitien:
U8, goveimment agency - 18 - - 118
Non-agency residential T 4 1
Mon-apescy commercisl - At L] + 44
Asscl-backed securitics. . H1 56 - 138
Available-for-sale delt securities ftal s T 6 - | A6H
Fquity imvesiments:
Fined income madual fands:
Fixzd income mutual fands messured at
niet asset value 1034
Total return bond funds LEN] - - - LEN]
Eaquity martual funds 1073 - - - 1,073
Fquity imvestmenis total 1,503 - - - 3.037
Invesimenis in marketsble securities total 21596 T ] - 4,505
[kcrivative asscts:
Intetest mic swaps i 1,14% - - 1,149
Forcign dafrenicy swaps - L1 - - =
Cousterparty netting and collaicral - - - (1157) L1597
[rerivative pesets oial - IR - (1197} 41
Asscls at Fair value 2,50 1944 i (1,197} 4,546
Dezrivative liahiliaes:
Inbesest rate swaps - (21 - - (32)
Foreign carmency swaps . (RIS - - (OIR)
Coustemparty nening and collmersl - - - Q47 47
Lishilites s fair vahes - (970} - 47 (21)
et asacis i fair valug [ 25% % 914 3 [ (2507 S 4573

1
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions}

March 31, 2003
Counberparty
netting & Fair
Lesel 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 colllmicral valiie
Investmeis in markefable mounibics:
Availabde-for-sale deba securities:
LS. governmeni and agency oblipaisms 5 40 % 4 % 5 £ T
Foreign gnvernment and sgency obligations - 12 - - 12
Bfunicipal debd sacuritics . L3 . . B
Corporale deba sevusities - 430 - - 430
Morigage backed sccurities:
LS. governmest agency - 73 - - i ]
Mon-agency residential * & i 4 9
Mon-agency commencial - i1 3 - 34
Asset-hacked secuntics : B 10 : 120
Awailable-for-sale debd securities otal T4 sl 48 - 1 454
Exquiny imvestments:
Fixed income matual funds:
Fixned income muiual funds messured ai
net nsset value |.0&1
Totad return bl furds 1,631 - - - 14531
Fiquity mvtual funds A7l = . - A7
Eguity imvestmenis total z.sg_ e = i 3583
Invemmseats in masetehle securitics woial 3,242 66 45 - 5037
Drerivalive assets:
Intevest mie swaps - I KRR - - | A=H
Furelgn camensy swaps - 4% - - 49
Counderparty nefting and collmicral - - - (1.BBG) (1886}
Derivative nssets botnl - 1,937 - [E.ETY] 1
Mmsptn af fadr value 3342 16003 45 [ 1.BEA) 5.6EK
Deerivative hahilies:
Intevest mee swaps - (468 ) - - [LL10]
Forcign camoncy swaps - [ g] - - {1002 )
Coumderpary nefting end collmics] - = - | 453 1453
Lishilities &8 fair valug = (LATD) - | 453 [LEA]
Mk aatn it e vigltis 5 1342 5 [EE 55 413 % 5071
Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

The Level 3 financial assets and labilities recorded at fair value which are subject to necurring and nonrecurning fair value
measurement, and the corresponding activity and change in the fair value measurements of these assets and liabilities, were not
significant to gur Consolidsted Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, or Consolidated Statements of Income for the years
ended March 31, 2024 and 2023,
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TONOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )

Note 13 — Fair Value Measurements (Continaed)

Fimanciol Instesmeents Not Careied o Foir Value
Finanee receivables

Cur finance recervables consist of retanl loans and dealer financing loans, which are comprised of wholesale, real estate and
workmg capital fimaneing. Retail finance receivables are priman v valued ssing a securitization mode] that meompomtes expected
cash flows, Cash Aows expected to be collected are estimated using contractual prmcapal and interest payments adjusted for
specific factors, such s prepayments, extensions, default mtes, loss severity, credit scores, and collaterl type. The secuntization
model utilizes quoted secondary market rates if available, or estimated markel rates that mcorporate management's best estimate of
investor sesumplions sbout the portfolio. The dealer financing portfolio s valued using a discounted cash flow model. Discount
rates are denived based on market rates for equivalent portfolio bond ratings. As these valuations utilize unobservable inputs, our
finance receivables are classified as Level 3 within the fair value hieranchy,

Unsecured notes and fpans pavable

The fair value of commercial paper 15 assumed 1o approximaie the carrying value due to its shert duration and generally negligible
cradit sk, W validate this assumption by recalculating the fair value of our commencinl paper using quoted morket mtes.
Commercial paper is classified as Level 2 within the finr value hiemarchy.

Ciher unseoured notes aml loans payable are prmarnly valued wsing current market rsles wmd credit spreads for debt with samilur
maturities, Our valuation madels utilize observable inputs such os stamdard mdustry curves; therefore, we classify these unsecured
novtes amal boans payibles as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy, When observable inputs are not available for all assunptions,
wig estimale the fair valee wsing temal assumptions such as volatility and expected credinl bosses, As these valuations utiline
unobservable inputs, we classify these unsecurcd notes and loans payable as Level 3 within the fuir value hicrarchy.

Secured notes and loans pavable

Fair value is estimatod based on current market rates and ercdit spreads for deba with similar matoritics. 'We also use internal
assumplions, incleding prepayment speeds and expeocted credii losses on the underlying secunitized assets, 1o estimaie the timing of
cash flows o be paid on these instruments. As these valuations wilize unobservable inputs, our secured notes and loans poyables
are classified as Level 3 within the fair value hicrarchy.
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Table of Confents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )
Note 13 - Fair Value Mepsurements (Continged)
The [ollowing mbles provide mformation about sssets and lisbilites not corried b (air value on a recurring basis on our
Consolidated Balance Sheels:
March 31, 2024
Camrying Total Fair
wvilue Level 1 Level 2 Lawvel 3 vl
Fmancial psseis
Fimance receivables
Retail losan 5 HSEEM 0§ - % - 5% B85S 5 B6ATS
Whaolesale 6 G0 - - 6,710 6,710
Real estate 4,900 - - 480 4,890
Working capital 4,531 " . 4,494 4,494
Fimancial habilities
Unsecured notes and loans payvable § HEOR} 0§ - 5 86,133 35 - 5 B6133
Secured notes and loans payahle 34,337 - - 34 K03 34,003
March 31, 2023
Camyimg Total Far
vilue Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 value
Fmancial nssets
Finance receivablies
et loan 5 TEMS 0§ -« 5 = 5 T4 5 7649
Whaolesale 1972 - - 1068 3,968
Real estate 4,981 - - 4,90 4,990
Waorking capital 3 * . 3058 3,058
Financial liabilities
Unsecured motes and loans payable § TEme S5 - 5 TedDl 5 < 5  To40
Seourcd motes and loans payable 32,736 - - 312,173 32173

Accroed inferest related to finance receivables is in Other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets; however, TMOC measures
ihe fair value of each class of finance receivables using scheduled prineipal and inderest payments. Therefore, acerued mierest has
heen included in the carrving value of cach class of finance receivables in the previous tables, along with the finance receivables,
deferred origination costs, deferred income, and allowance for credit losses.

Finance receivables in the previous tables exclude related party transactions which are classified as Level 3 within the fair value
hierarchy. The previous tables also exclude related party nodes receivables and notes payables recorded in Other assets and Other
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets which are classified as Level 3 wathin the fair value hicrarchy. Refer o Note |2 -
Belated Pary Transactions for additional information.
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Jable of Contents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions}
Note 14 - Segment Information

Our reporiable segments are Finonce operations and Voluntary protection operations.  Finonce operations include retail, leasing,
and denler financing provided to muthorized dealers and their customens in the U.S. and Pucrio Rico. Voluntary protection
operntions are performed by TMIS and its subsidiarnes.

Financial information for our repertable operating segments, which mcludes allocated corporate expenses, is summarized as

Tollows:
Year emded March 31, 2024
Vedumtary
Finance probection Intercompany
OpeTEinG operationg climinations Total
Total finaneing revenues § 1144 5 - 8 - 8 12144
Dieprecistion on operating leases 4,179 . . 4,179
Imleres expense 4,705 . s 4,705
MNet financing revenues E el ] - - LR ]
\Nmﬂu.r}- 'pl'l:!l.efth:!n conifract revenes
amd msurnnce camed premiums - 1,120 = 1,120

Ievestment and other income, met 515 358 . £73
Met financing snd other revenues 1775 | 4TR . 5253
Espenses.

Provision for credit losses B . . L

Oiperating and administrative | Ak 454 = 1,920

Violuntary prolection contract expenses and insursnce losses . 592 . 592
Totnl expenses 2,305 1,046 - 3351
Imcome before income wxes 14T 432 . 1902
Provision for iscome taxes 344 a8 . 442
el income ] 1136 § 34 5 - % | 460
Toinl sssets 5 141,993 § TA66  § (78} § 149381
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions}

Note 14 - Scgment Information (Continwgd }

Wear endled March 31, 2023
Voluntary
Finarge protection Intercomparny
operalns operations ehmmabions Tozal
Total financing revenues 5 1,293 8 - § - § 11,253
Deprecialion on mperating leases 5,122 E - 5122
Imterest expense 3454 5 - 3054
Nel financing revenues a7 - . g
Voluntary protection contracl revenaies
and msurnnce eamed premiums . I 053 . 1,053
Ievesteneat and other income (loss), net 314 (217} - o
Net financing and other revenues 1411 B . 4267
Expenses:
Peovision For credil losses m - - TiX
Oiperating and administmtive 1,331 445 . 1,776
Volaniary proection coniract exponses ond Insurance losses - 470 . 4T0
Total expenses 2044 915 . 2,959
Income (lossh before income taxes 1387 (T3 - 1308
Provesaon | benefit) for income taxes 346 (7 - 39
Ned income [loss) 5 Il 8 B2y % - 8 a9
Toinl esseis 5 131093 § 663§ {136) § 137,595
Year emled March 31, 2022
Yoluntary
Finarce probacion Inmtercammpany
operalim Operalion ehmmabons Tital
Total financing revenues. 5 1920 § - § - ¥ 11,920
Deprecistion on operating leases 5840 - - 5846
Imlerest expense 1.401 - - 1,401
Ml financing revenues 4673 " . 4673
Voluntary pralection coniract revemies
and imsuranee eamed prendums - 1015 - 1015
Ievestment and other inconse, met 45 (70} * (36}
MNet financing and other revenucs 4,718 Gabl . 5662
Expenses:
Provision for oreddi losses 236 . . 236
Operating and sdministrative 1,311 385 - 1697
Vaolbanary peotecsion contract expeonses and insurance lnsses . 405 + 405
Total expenses 1,547 721 - 3338

222/328



Incomae before income taxes
Proviston for income taxes

Nel income

Total smaets

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

3am 153 334

755 Ea T8

5 2416 19§ - § 2,535
§  Ixsesd 6500 § {1337 §  135.04)
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions)

Note 14 - Segment Information (Continued }

Faluntary profechion eperations

The Voluntary protection operations segment offers vehicle and payment protection products on Toyota, Lexus and other domestic
and import vehicles that are primarily sold by dealers along with the sale of a vehicle.

Valuntary profection contract reventes

‘We receive the contractually determined dealer cost at the inception of the contract. Revenue 15 then deferred and recognized over
ihe term of the contract according to eamings factors established by management thot are based upon historieal loss expersence.
Contracts sold range in term from 3 to |20 months and are typically cancellable at any time. The effect of subsequent cancellations
15 recorded 2 an offset to uneamed voluntary protection contract revenues n Other liabilities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

For the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, approximately 54 percent and 83 percent of voluntary protection
controct revenues in the Volumtary protection operations segment were sccounied for under the guidonce for revenue from controcts
with customers.

The Yoluntary protection opertions segment defers contractunlly determined mcentives poid to dealers as controct costs. for selling
voluntory protection products, These costs ore recorded i Other assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets and are amortized to
Operating and odmimistrative expenses in the Consolideted Statements of Income using o methodology consastent with the
recognition of revenue, The smount of copitalized denler incentives and the relafed amortization was nod significant (o our
consolidated financial statements as of and for the vears ended March 31, 2024 and 2023,

We had $2.9 hillion and $2.7 billion of uneamed voluntary protection contract revenues from contracts with customers imcluded m
(nher liabilities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, respectively. ‘We recognized 3869
million of the uncamed amounts in voluntary profection contract revenues in our Consolidated Statements of Income during fscal
2024, cormpared 1o S8 million during fiscal 2023, As of March 31, 2024, we had uncamed voluntary protection contract
revenues of 531 billion included in Other lnbilities on our Consolidated Balance Sheet, and with respect to this balance, we expect
1o recognize revenue of approximately 3902 million in fiscal 2025 and 5.2 billion therealier.

Insieranee earned promiune

Revenues from providing coverage under various insurance contracts are recognized over the teem of the coverage in relation to the
timing and level of anticipated elaims. Revenues from imsuranee policies, net of premiums coded fo reinsurers, ane eamed over the
terms of the respective policies in proporiion to the estimated loss development. Management relies on historical loss experience
as a basis for establishing camings fnetors used to recomnize revenue over the term of the contract or policy.

Frluntary prodection contract expenses and insurance fosves

Yoluntary protection contract expenses and insurance losses include amounts paid and accrucd for loss events that are known and
have been recorded as claims, estimates of losses incurmed but not reported based on actuarial estimates and historical loss
development patterns, and loss adjustiment expenses that are expected to be incurred in cormection with scitling and paying these
claims.

Agcruals for unpaid losses, losses incurmed but not reported, and loss adjustment expenses are included in Other liabilities on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets. These accruals arising from contracts entered into by TMIS are not significant as of March 31, 2024
and 2023. Estimated liabilities are reviewed regularly, and we recognize any adjustments in the periods in which they are
determined. 1 anticipated losses, loss adjustment expenses, and umamaorized acquisition and mointenance costs exceed the
recorded uncamed premium, a premium deficiency is recognized by first charging any unamortized acquisition costs 1o expenss
and then by recording a linbality for any excess deficiency.

Risk Transfer

Crur voluntary protection operations ransfer certain nisks 1o protect us against the impact of unpredictable high sevenity losses. The
amounts recoverable from reinsurers and other companies that assume liabilities relating o our Voluniary proteciion cperations are
determined in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance or nisk transfer contract. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers and
other companies on unpaid losses are recorded as receivables but are not collectible until the losses are paid. Revenues reloted to
risks transferned are recognized on the same basis as the related revemees from the underlying contracts. Covered losses are
recorded as a reduction to Voluntary profection contract expenses and insurance losses.
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JTable of Confents
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in millions )
Note 15 - Selected Quarierly Financial Data {unaudited)

The effects of the change in accounting principle described in Mote 1 - Basis of Presentation and 54 1
on the wnandited quarterly Consolidated Statements of Income for the year ended March 31, 2024 are summanzed in the bl

bexbonw:
Unawduied
First Becond Third Fourth
quaricr quaricr quarier quater
Year ended March 31, 2024z
Total financing revemes 3 29 5 1986 8 s % 3,156
Deprecintion on operating leases 1,155 alg 1,044 1,062
Interest expense ROO 1,272 1,210 1,304
Met financing revenes 50 TG Ly 00
Voluntary profection coniract Tevenucs
and insurance camed premiums | 178 282 2189
Investment and other income, net 162 (18] 495 134
Net financing revenues and other revenues 1,283 1,056 1601 1,313
Tolal expenscs T59 BlS Ry g1l
Incame before income lanes 524 M1 T35 402
Provision for income tnxes 132 63 174 73
Net income 5 wr 5 178 5 b1 129
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ASC 740
ASC 740
ASC 820
ASC 820
)
ASU  2016-13 326

Troubled debt restructuring, TDR
ASU 2022 02
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116 117 118 119 120
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
29,866,547 | 27,214,504 | 31,379,507 | 37,154,298 | 45,095,325
2,792,942 2,932,354 3,990,532 3,668,733 6,965,085
2,036,140 2,245,261 2,850,110 2,451,318 4,944,933
1,555,009 3,217,806 3,954,350 3,251,090 6,999,828
20,618,888 | 23,404,547 | 26,245,969 | 28,338,706 | 34,220,991
53,972,363 | 62,267,140 | 67,688,771 | 74,303,180 | 90,114,296
() 1,490.80 1,674.18 1,904.88 2,089.08 2,539.75
() 145.49 160.65 205.23 179.47 365.94
() 144.02 158.93 205.23 179.47 365.94
() 38.2 37.6 38.8 38.1 38.0
() 10.0 10.2 11.5 9.0 15.8
() 8.9 10.7 10.8 10.5 10.4
2,308,496 2,727,162 3,722,615 2,955,076 4,206,373
2,124,650 4,684,175 577,496 1,598,890 4,998,751
362,805 2,739,174 2,466,516 56,180 2,497,558
4,008,450 5,100,857 6,113,655 7,516,966 9,412,060
) 361,907 366,283 372,817 375,235 380,793
[86,59]]| [80,009]| [87,120]| [94,974]| [96,482]
2021 10 116
2021 2021
2023 31 2024 31
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116
2020
( ) 29,929,992
( ) 2,554,607
( ) 2,076,183
( ) 1,866,642
( )| 21,241,851
( )| 52,680,436
() 1,450.43
() 147.12
() 145.90
() 38.1
() 10.4
) 8.8
( ) 3,590,643
( ) 3,150,861
( ) 397,138
( ) 4,412,190
359,542
1 () [ 86,219]
116
2021 10 116

239/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OOooOoOoOoo
116 117 118 119 120
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
12,729,731 11,761,405 12,607,858 14,076,956 17,575,593
1,735,365 1,886,691 2,171,530 3,520,848 5,578,695
1,424,062 1,638,057 1,693,947 2,936,379 4,399,855
635,402 635,402 635,402 635,402 635,402
3,262,997 3,262,997 16,314,987 16,314,987 16,314,987
47,100 47,100
12,590,891 13,894,021 14,607,272 16,493,041 20,440,081
17,809,246 21,198,281 20,991,040 23,230,320 28,161,955
() 875.44 959.55 1,060.16 1,215.84 1,516.98
220 240 148 60 75
) ( 100) ( 105) ( 120) ( 25) ( 30)
264 264
) (132.0) (132.0) ) ) ¢ )
() 100.85 116.56 121.98 214 .99 325.61
() 100.05 115.31 121.97 214 .99 325.61
() 70.7 65.5 69.6 71.0 72.6
() 11.4 12.4 11.9 18.9 23.8
() 12.9 14.8 18.2 8.7 11.6
() 43.6 41.2 42.6 27.9 23.0
() 74,132 71,373 70,710 70,056 70,224
1 [ 10.795] [ 9.565] [ 9,917]| [ 11,405]| [ 13,182]|
() 103.6 139.9 182.4 160.6 313.8
() (90.5) (128.6) (131.2) (138.8) (196.2)
TOPIX
2,475
() 8,026 8,712 (12.375) 2,283 3,891
1,622
() 5,771 6,163 (8.110) 1,764 1,784
29 2020 31 118

118
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2021 10 116
118 120 28
148
116 117 118 119 120
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
220 240 260 300 375
) ( 100) ( 105) ( 120) ( 125) ( 150)
2021 2021
2023 2024
2022 2022
118
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@
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
2,200,557 2,174,001 2,350,615 2,836,907 3,503,463
281,329 474,498 646,813 430,675 579,778
223,836 350,229 478,661 288,778 417,871
103,547 497,070 801,434 531,283 928,876
3,005,729 3,484,968 4,294,851 4,533,337 5,330,380
24,574,145 | 27,482,433 | 30,751,097 | 34,457,131 | 42,779,266
( ) | 1.884,482.41| 2,184,614.29 | 2,689,761.92 | 2,824,298.62 | 3,321,484.57
() 142,525.61 | 223,004.92 | 304,782.79 | 183,876.74 |  266,075.45
() = = - - =
() 12.0 12.5 13.7 12.9 12.2
() 7.7 11.0 12.5 6.7 8.7
() — — — — —
) 11,469 12,226 12,986 13,771 14,533
(1,542) (1,386) (1,374) (1,489) (1,570)
)
29 2020 31 2022

2022
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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
67,138 67,148 116,713 483,893 256,927
52,635 47,481 91,361 460,159 227,542
43,866 41,009 82,651 445,939 221,104
78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525
1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500
621,868 665,834 747,288 880,949 981,274
629,775 674,448 757,115 895,661 991,016
395,968.40 |  423,963.15 | 475,828.45 | 560,935.91 | 624,816.46
. B 7,640.00 | 272,842.00 86,128.00
(—) | (191,020.00) ()
27,931.86 26,112.55 52,627.34 |  283,947.19 |  140,786.31
98.7 98.7 98.7 98.4 99.0
7.3 6.4 11.7 54.8 23.7
— — 14.5 96.1 61.2
99 230 120 127 134
an (23 20 an (20)

(

)
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)
635,401 100
)
(
16,500 100
Plano, ( ) 100
Texas, U.S.A. 915,000 (100)
Plano, ( ) 100
Texas, U.S.A. 10,000 (100)
Henderson, ( ) 700 100
Nevada, U.S.A. (100)
Markham, ( ) 100
Ontario, Canada 60,000
) ( 100
Sao Paulo, Brazil ) (100)
272,179
( 100
Mexico City, Mexico ) (100)
491,368
Amsterdam, ( )
( ) Netherlands 908 100
( )
Cologne, Germany 30,000 100
Epsom, Surrey, ( ) 100
(UK) United Kingdom 253,950
( ) 100
Roma, Italy 122,863 (100)
St Leonards, ( )
New Sou?h Wales, 120,000 100
Australia
St Leonards,
New South Wales, ( ) 2 (188)
Australia
( 87.38
Bangkok, Thailand ) (0'04)
18,100 )
4,100,000 100
o (
Makati, Philippines ) 60
8,700,000
70
)
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2024 31
)
2,536
4,023
990
6,850
134
14,533 (1,570)
) (
) ( )
)
« )
@
2024 31
) ) ) C )
134(20) 41.0 5.3 9,804
) ( )
( ) )
(©)
)
16.3%
71.4% 27 64
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76

250/328



@
@
®
*
®
©
Q)
©))

MaaS

100

251/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

@

EMSEADEE
~. 0 A

o ¥
[#
EMY=EIE SRHCEEORE. W - M has

TEUT T, RO i< ADER HIETHEDRITS
EcLERNC

L e

Y AFFENT Mk R

s

|
Y A7 ST A GRID

l

Y AT )T L

HiRST —lgb | MAEEOHERN S

252/328



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000(E05904)
Oooooooa
@

IN—T BLGTEHOVATER Y R S 2~
TFS
| Y —FCEQ |
| f-";l-f“-‘ITfCRO | o TA=TFAR YRY -

239F 4~ (ERC)

Pl —iig s
l 'J—:‘}aI:xCED |
% Ty hatne
1 ey 1
[ V—Ta YAV RHE | ek
T AT 2T, St T
B, T Ty 2pal, h[E, H ¥ WM, S TTAT
ikl i /Y 22,
W2 F 1 DA5)

SEFEE 4

253/328



®

Experience
Active Learning
Training

100%

254/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

@

40

255/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

256/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

@

®

*

257/328



€))

&)

Create value by enabling freedom of movement

258/328

30%

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

@

€Y

420



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
5,034 6,665
5,207 1,402 5,797 1,491
4,178 1,290
2,569 2,269
2,255 2,287 2,275 2,326 2,211
2,248
«c )
2,860 239
378 22
«c )
1,747 3,411
3,321 1,003
( )
2,063 642
317 331
( )
8,363 2,371
1,378 45
42 7,792 3,221
3,882 35 6,285 9,336 1,503
37 4,488 5,250
7,654 17 5,067 7,596 19 9,421
3,303 7,970
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( ) )
2,288,577 25.9
22,099,068 23.0
2,817,876 29.7
10,265,787 29.5
37,471,309 25.4

( ) )
286,039 9.1
2,174,700 18.6
206,370 45.2
836,353 39.6
3,503,463 23.5
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2,730,616
2024 31
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5,548,517 100.0
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2024 31
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1,886
704 | 18,490 477 | 19,672 (316)
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2024 31
( )

( )
(Plano 13,269 | 29,342 | 1,468 | 44,080 ?iéfg
Texas, U.S.A.)

)
)
o
(2024 2025 31 )
2,474,176
34,627
@
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)
4,680,000
4,680,000
)
1,570,500
1,570,500 — —
(@)
A)
“4)
) ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2004 15 () 70,000 | 1,570,500 3,500 78,525 3,500 78,525
1,500,500 70,000 70,000
100,000
50,000
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)
(2024 31 )
()
) — ! — — — ! —
() —11,570,500 — — — 11,570,500 —
( ) —_ 100.00 —_ —_ — 100.00 —_
(6)
(2024 31 )
) (
) O
1,570,500 100.00
— 1,570,500 100.00
@
(2024 31 )
() ()
( _ — _
( — J— J—
( — — —
( 1,570,500 1,570,500 —
1,570,500 — —
- 1,570,500 —
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1985
2017
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2019
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1986

2016

2020

1963 10 19 )
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1972

2001

2007
2010
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1948 10 23 )
2018

2018
2018
2022

2023
Executive Fellow
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129
PwC Japan
PwC 2023 12 PwC
PwC Japan
2001
2007 PwC Japan 2001
2006 PwC Japan
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(€))
( )
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
1,131,185 1,327,207
, 22,709,771 , 29,094,601
2,294,074 2,828,190
1,119,622 1,352,456
1,383,063 1,505,000
397,400 478,877
28,240,317 35,628,579
C ) , 4,882,190 , 5,548,517
33,654 41,326
4,915,844 5,589,843
79,155 87,299
, 924,776 , 1,075,711
296,928 397,518
1,221,705 1,473,230
6,216,705 7,150,373
108 313
34,457,131 42,779,266
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( )
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
702,710 1,049,586
) 3,412,687 ) 4,480,572
3,640,738 4,961,284
3,613,447 4,100,127
42,268 36,638
2,329,384 2,878,495
13,741,235 17,506,704
8,501,142 11,092,620
, 6,708,173 , 7,840,448
641,308 670,540
16,326 7,703
18,159 19,323
297,448 311,546
16,182,558 19,942,181
29,923,793 37,448,886
78,525 78,525
159,900 159,900
3,658,346 3,947,716
3,896,771 4,186,141
24,366 18,568
655 849
562,499 1,047,969
538,789 1,030,249
97,776 113,988
4,533,337 5,330,380
34,457,131 42,779,266
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( )
( 2022 2023

2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
2,836,907 3,503,463
1,784,266 2,185,849
1,052,641 1,317,613
672,199 796,895
380,441 520,717
4,203 688
9,033 15,863
34,734 40,693
3,479 3,451
51,451 60,696
651 1,041
566 594
1,217 1,636
430,675 579,778
866 —
866 —
— 8,675
132 1,196
132 9,871
431,409 569,907
84,319 203,177
249,730 1,850
302,296 59,911
136,885 141,415
294,523 428,491
5,745 10,619
288,778 417,871
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( )
(2022 (2023
2023 3L ) 2024 31 )
204,523 428,491
13,779 5,797
721 323
250,002 489,459
1,168 5,451
236,759 500,385
531,283 928,876
523,285 909,331
7,998 19,544
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( 2022 2023 31 )
( )
78,525 159,900 3,681,563 3,919,988
311,995 311,995
288,778 288,778
)
— — 23,217 23,217
78,525 159,900 3,658,346 3,896,771
10,588 583 314,286 304,282 70,580 4,294,851
311,995
288,778
) 13,778 72 248,213 234,506 27,195 261,702
13,778 72 248,213 234,506 27,195 238,485
24,366 655 562,499 538,789 97,776 4,533,337

279/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
2023 2024 31 )

( )

78,525 159,900 3,658,346 3,896,771

128,501 128,501

417,871 417,871

— — 289,370 289,370

78,525 159,900 3,947,716 4,186,141
24,366 655 562,499 538,789 97,776 4,533,337
128,501
417,871
5,797 193 485,469 491,460 16,212 507,672
5,797 193 485,469 491,460 16,212 797,043
18,568 849 1,047,969 1,030,249 113,988 5,330,380

280/328




~

(

(

(

(
86
)
)
G 31 )
12 31
)
(
)
)

281/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



(

(

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

( LIBOR

17

)

)

LIBOR

282/328

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

( 40 2022



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

ooooooo
)
( )
472,784 388,430
( )
72,441 79,612
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(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
1,430,597 1,450,071
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
86,658 103,530
28,444 34,615
2,342 2,639
2,342 2,639

(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
4,138,255 3,776,288
73,936 79,750
15,322 17,947
4,227,513 3,873,986

(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
4,801,261 5,039,903

(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
5,299,689 6,534,466
1,480,204 1,558,193
64,895 72,414
111,999 158,805

(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
2,191,303 2,767,981
3,083,935 3,672,963
17,625 10,978
19,668 54,859
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(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
5,245,194 6,353,884
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
4,923,442 6,145,467
1,480,204 1,558,193
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)

2022 (2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
150,980 178,150
170,975 233,672

2022 ( 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
( )137,702 ( )78.324

2022 (2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
18,016 9,867
161 122
17,854 9,745
4,075 3,947
13,779 5,797
517 88
521 377
1,039 465
317 142
721 323
250,092 489,459
1,168 5,451
236,759 500,385
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( )
(2022 2023 31
() 1,570,500 — — 1,570,500
1)
2022 6 22 11,998 7,640 [ 2022 3 31 2022 6 23
2023 3 15 299,996 191,020 | 2023 2 28 2023 3 16
(2)
2023 6 28 128,501 81,822 | 2023 3 31 2023 6 29
(2023 2024 31
() 1,570,500 — — 1,570,500
1)
2023 6 28 128,501 81,822 | 2023 3 31 2023 6 29
(2)
2024 6 27 135,264 86,128 | 2024 3 31 2024 6 28
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( )
@
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
771,859 911,462
555,719 622,932
120,682 166,373
1,206,896 1,368,021
@
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
414,821 562,973
338,101 448,460
263,932 349,727
117,695 165,982
44,318 69,294
6,088 7,757
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
317,959 393,781
201,298 224,965
140,324 156,404
81,719 97,535
22,832 28,935
7,725 9,840
( )
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
801,713 908,141
682,110 984,356
1,483,824 1,892,498

289/328



@

@

®

(100BPV)

(

)

(ALM)

290/328

ALM

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
100BPV 100 C %)
( )}
2023 31 2024 31
(100BPV) (  )79,598 (  )96,152
)
ALM
)
)

291/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

(2023 31 )
( )
@ 22,709,771
« ) 351,706
22,358,064 22,359,537 1,472
@ ¢ ) 1,738,354
« ) 36,724
1,701,630 1,755,873 54,242
(©) 1,971,593 2,008,308 36,715
26,031,288 26,123,718 92,430
(€ « ) 12,141,880 11,742,647 399,233
@ « ) 10,120,861 9,988,193 132,667
22,262,741 21,730,841 531,900
« D
4,767 62,181 57,413
28 54 26
4,739 62,126 57,387
« )
« D
« D
« D
« D
« D )
« D ®3)
72,805
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(2024 31 )
( )
(€D 29,094,601
C ) 426,221
28,668,380 28,784,308 115,928
@
2,205,258
«C )
C ) 46,562
2,158,695 2,245,784 87,088
®3) 2,349,923 2,389,518 39,594
33,176,999 33,419,611 242,611
[€)) « ) 16,053,904 15,754,990 298,914
O « ) 12,321,020 12,215,397 105,622
28,374,925 27,970,388 404,536
C )
17,019 20,819 37,838
119 1,635 1,516
17,138 19,183 36,322
«C )
C )
C )
« )
«C )
C ) )
C ) ©)
78,244
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(2023 31 )
)
1,131,185 — —
7,589,145 13,386,366 1,400,537
634,740 1,072,886 12,140
280,571 74,445 303,914
342,261 — 495
622,832 74,445 304,410
9,977,904 14,533,698 1,717,088
(2024 31 )
)
1,327,207 — —
10,136,513 16,850,628 1,701,344
812,624 1,354,281 15,275
149,507 190,219 340,366
710,869 — 485
860,377 190,219 340,851
13,136,722 18,395,129 2,057,471
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(2023 31 )
(¢ )
702,710 — —
3,613,447 —_ _
3,642,007 7,548,562 979,992
3,412,687 6,551,197 156,976
11,370,942 14,099,759 1,136,968

(2024 31 )

( )
1,049,586 — _
4,100,127 — —
4,963,072 9,369,512 1,757,884
4,480,572 7,588,542 251,905
14,593,358 16,958,055 2,009,789
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@
(2023 31 )
68,630 — — 68,630
379,724 219,883 17,970 617,578
1,177,335 144,764 — 1,322,099
— 110,454 — 110,454
— 379,687 — 379,687
1,625,689 854,790 17,970 2,498,450
— 281,078 — 281,078
— 146,910 — 146,910
— 427,988 — 427,988
(2024 31 )
93,193 — — 93,193
376,148 238,240 16,571 630,959
1,493,136 172,228 — 1,665,364
— 145,615 — 145,615
— 256,231 — 256,231
1,962,478 812,315 16,571 2,791,365
— 291,209 — 291,209
— 89,937 — 89,937
— 381,147 — 381,147
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(2023 31 )
— — 22,359,537 22,359,537
— — 1,755,873 1,755,873
_ 743 — 743
— 743 24,115,410 24,116,153
— 11,742,647 — 11,742,647
— 4,826,974 5,161,219 9,988,193
— 769 — 769
— 16,570,391 5,161,219 21,731,610
(2024 31 )
— — 28,784,308 28,784,308
— — 2,245,784 2,245,784
— 611 — 611
— 611 31,030,092 31,030,704
— 15,754,990 — 15,754,990
— 5,920,674 6,294,723 12,215,397
— 2,127 — 2,127
— 21,677,793 6,294,723 27,972,516
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(2023 31 )
( )
2,664 2,118 546
25,637 25,378 259
125,644 112,957 12,687
153,946 140,454 13,492
4,623 5,783 1,159
591,940 631,422 39,482
1,196,455 1,248,757 52,302
1,793,019 1,885,962 92,943
1,946,965 2,026,417 79,451

(2024 31 )
( )
19,484 8,314 11,170
143,443 142,956 487
170,913 129,280 41,632
333,841 280,550 53,290
487,516 532,801 45,375
1,494,451 1,536,125 41,674
1,981,967 2,069,017 87,049
2,315,809 2,349,567 33,758
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(2023 31 )
@
)
19,225 — 189 189
759,783 — 8,536 8,536
546,690 546,690 67,712 67,712
476,391 403,990 38,589 38,589
429,789 317,824 33,794 33,794
351,388 294,890 41,342 41,342
256,177 182,037 5,036 5,036
234,180 183,301 4,021 4,021
1,999,748 1,490,829 1,073 1,073
5,073,374 3,419,564 170,623 170,623
@
)
6,328,807 5,653,213 130,754 130,754
13,866,537 9,491,417 362,627 362,627
518,059 180,293 932 932
20,713,404 15,324,925 232,804 232,804
@
)
44,000 43,000 28
202,000 183,000 26
246,000 226,000 54
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(2024 31 )
@
)
5,506 — 40 40
597,402 4,008 3,967 3,967
764,460 657,680 64,433 64,433
705,077 424,693 19,357 19,357
419,864 356,559 1,667 1,667
405,070 163,959 46,173 46,173
392,106 328,195 48,221 48,221
253,951 202,885 7,199 7,199
2,527,446 1,859,412 37,449 37,449
6,070,885 3,997,393 145,594 145,594
@
)
7,899,193 6,325,296 54,739 54,739
17,048,762 11,503,630 221,044 221,044
214,113 105,168 108 108
25,162,070 17,934,095 166,413 166,413
@
)
28,000 20,000 141
46,000 46,000 22
422,500 401,500 1,516
496,500 467,500 1,635
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806
€))
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
608,865 697,786
529,077 612,067
79,788 85,719
@
28.9 (2022 2023 31 )
28.1 (2023 2024 31 )
(©)
o
(€))
(2022 ( 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
41,375 35,578
2,072 1,915
642 839
1,238 1,568
7,274 3,473
35,578 40,236
@
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(©)
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )

19,387 22,850

17,419 20,913

1,968 1,936

16,190 17,386

18,159 19,323

18,159 19,323

18,159 19,323
O]

( 2022 ( 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )

2,072 1,915

784 818

1,288 2,733
©)
®)

(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
0.1 5.0 0.1 5.0
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(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
91,723 109,763
149,225 19,012
121,341 143,018
362,290 271,794
15,502 14,989
346,788 256,804
850,234 765,605
43,872 57,310
894,107 822,915
« ) 547,319 566,110
) )
( ) ( )
- 93,988 ‘" 104,429
— 641,308 — 670,540
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
— 30.6
— 6.9
— 1.1
_ 24.8
100
42 2021 12

304/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

305/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OoOoOoOoOodno
(
( )
( 2022 2023 31 )
( )
) )
262,071 | 1,833,546 | 142,132 | 2,237,749 | 599,157 | 2,836,907 — | 2,836,907
10,818 19,880 962 31,661 57,548 89,209 89,209 —
272,889 | 1,853,426 | 143,094 | 2,269,411 | 656,706 | 2,926,117 89,209 | 2,836,907
40,079 231,810 1,404 270,485 | 133,203 403,689 23,247 380,441
1,817,098 |17,966,134 | 2,173,092 [21,956,326 | 7,929,710 (29,886,036 — |29,886,036
23,635 350,863 53,508 428,007 | 241,102 669,110 53,815 615,294
16,306 676,484 36,814 729,605 88,873 818,479 40 818,519
8,292 104,209 2,825 115,326 55,648 170,975 — 170,975
)
€Y 23,247
@ 53,815
29,125 694,770
116,698 547,782
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( 2023 2024 31 )
( )
) )
286,039 | 2,174,700 | 206,370 | 2,667,110 | 836,353 | 3,503,463 — | 3,503,463
10,974 22,025 16 33,016 | 130,860 | 163,877 | 163,877 —
297,013 | 2,196,725 | 206,387 | 2,700,127 | 967,213 | 3,667,340 | 163,877 | 3,503,463
37,811 | 332,160 | 31,742 | 401,714 | 137,800 | 539,514 | 18,796 | 520,717
2,288,577 |22,099,068 |2,817,876 |27,205,521 10,265,787 [37,471,309 — [37,471,309
36,233 | 681,100 | 100,628 | 817,962 | 455,507 | 1,273,470 | 129,983 | 1,143,486
24,286 | 625,773 | 43,331 | 693,392 | 113,374 | 806,766 38| 806,805
11,580 | 137,638 9,343 | 158,562 75,110 | 233,672 — | 233,672
)
@ 18,796
O} 129,983
35,937 994,882
166,234 795,504
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2022 2023 31 )
90
€Y)
)
262,071 1,745,671 829,165 2,836,907
)
@
)
93,197 4,002,128 820,518 4,915,844
10
2023 2024 31 )
90
o
)
286,039 2,067,018 1,150,405 3,503,463
()
@
)
148,741 4,256,327 1,184,774 5,589,843
10
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2022 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
2,824,298 62 3,321,484 57
183,876 74 266,075 45
)
2022 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
288,778 417,871
( J— J—
288,778 417,871
() 1,570,500 1,570,500
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
) 4,533,337 5,330,380
97,776 113,988
4,435,560 5,216,391
1,570,500 1,570,500
)
(
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( ) ( ) )
2017 526,000 575,000 | 0.00 2023
() (150,000)
2023 0.59 2028
2017 1,061,294 1,224,886 | 0.68 [( ) 2023
) (474,033)
() 2024 [344 [309 96.96 2029
)
58,845 73,945
10,000 9,985
4,400 5,000
1,200 16,500
22,750 36,000
10,000 5,000
2,600 2,000
3,000 1,000
5,000 10,000
300 150
1 1
2008 10,554,585 14,254,018 | 0.00 2023
(4,337,250)
() 2024 [54,897 [63,953 11.86 2048
)
() 7,901 8,367
1,298 1,321
2,475 2,625
1,555 2,085
12,579 16,985
4,937 5,500
1,200 2,400
2,000 2,000
85 1,035
4,000 750
150 150
1 1
16,053,904
— — 12,141,880 4 961.288) — — —
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3,004,830

3,161,965

2,140,130

1,062,586
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702,710 1,049,586 3.10 —
3,412,687 4,480,572 4.57 —
2,191,303 2,767,981 4.85 —
) 6,708,173 7,840,448 4.19 | 2025 2038
3,053,891 3,585,903 4.55| 2025 2029
3,613,447 4,100,127 4.53 —
)
(
3,624,956 2,054,523 1,038,696 870,366
2,103,996 765,431 432,395 284,080
100
@
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( )
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )

11,711 7,171

9,389 11,850

337,080 303,390

2,556 3,848

360,737 326,260

283 187

20 13

17,179 27,083

301,622 314,225

208,734 208,734

— 110,000

7,083 4,511

534,620 664,554

534,923 664,756

895,661 991,016
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( )
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )

5,479 6,588
8,445 2,356
13,924 8,944
786 797
14,711 9,742
78,525 78,525
78,525 78,525
78,525 78,525
724,325 816,929
724,325 816,929
881,375 973,979
425 7,295
425 7,295
880,949 981,274
895,661 991,016
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( 2022 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
464,646 233,943
19,246 22,984
483,893 256,927
10,913 12,359
10,913 12,359
472,979 244,567
18,691 19,053
454,287 225,514
4,339 856
918 406
200 402
334 331
82 42
5,875 2,038
3 10
3 10
460,159 227,542
725 194
725 194
3,238 —
132 1,196
3,370 1,196
457,514 226,540
13,815 6,269
2,240 833
11,575 5,435
445,939 221,104

317/328



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
( 2022 2023 31 )
( )
78,525 78,525 590,382 747,432 143 747,288
311,995 311,995 311,995
445,939 445,939 445,939
) 282 282
— — 133,943 133,943 282 133,661
78,525 78,525 724,325 881,375 425 880,949
( 2023 2024 31 )
( )
78,525 78,525 724,325 881,375 425 880,949
128,501 128,501 128,501
221,104 221,104 221,104
) 7,720 7,720
— — 92,603 92,603 7,720 100,324
78,525 78,525 816,929 973,979 7,295 981,274
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2022 ( 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
13,779 13,553
350 345
131 155
2022 ( 2023
2023 31 ) 2024 31 )
8,724 8,868
198 402
685 148
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( )
(2023 31 )
(
) B — —
D) 1,580 61,342 59,761
1,580 61,342 59,761
)
)
2023 31
267,366
32,675
300,041
(2024 31 )
(
) B — —
[0) 1,580 73,709 72,128
1,580 73,709 72,128
()
)
2024 31
278,499
34,144
312,644
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(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
3,844 5,176
4,679 4,679
1,819 1,712
384 750
215 261
231 231
164 164
107 105
452 10
187 —
35 42
12,123 13,135
5,233 5,599
6,889 7,535
45 45
— 3,216
45 3,262
( ) 6,843 4,273
(2023 31 ) (2024 31 )
30.6 30.6
29.4 29.9
1.1 1.5
0.2 0.2
0.0 0.0
2.5 2.4
2021 12
)
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) ( )

Uber Technologies, Inc. 1,025,174 11,950

231,900 8,116

7,280,000 4,433

3,305,300 2,075

1,327,050 507

13,169,424 27,083

( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) ( ) ( )
( )

— — — 335 147 30 187

— — — 72 59 8 13

@

®)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of Toyota Motor Credit Corporation:
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheets of Toyota Motor Credit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income,
shareholder’ s equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2024, including the related notes
(collectively referred to as the “ consolidated financia statements’). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
present fairly, in al materia respects, the financia position of the Company as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2024 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

Asdiscussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for
investment tax creditsin fiscal 2024.

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express
an opinion on the Company’s consolidated financia statements based on our audits. We are apublic accounting firm
registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent
with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these consolidated financia statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of itsinternal control over financial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company'sinternal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether dueto error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on
atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financia statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matter communicated below is amatter arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial
statements that was communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (i) relates to accounts or
disclosures that are material to the consolidated financial statements and (ii) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or
complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, taken as awhole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate
opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts or disclosuresto which it relates.
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Retail Loan Portfolio Allowance for Credit Losses

Asdescribed in Notes 3 and 4 to the consolidated financia statements, the Company had retail 1oans of $87,125 million, for
which an allowance for credit losses of $1,549 million was recorded as of March 31, 2024. The alowance for credit |osses
represents management’ s estimate of expected credit 1osses over the expected lifetime of the loans. Theloan lifetimeis
regarded by management as the reasonable and supportable period. Management uses statistical models to estimate lifetime
expected credit losses of the retail 1oan portfolio by applying probability of default and loss given default to the exposure at
default on aloan level basis. Probability of default models are developed from internal risk scoring models which consider
variables such as delinquency status, historical default frequency and other credit quality indicators such as |oan-to-value ratio,
book payment-to-income ratio, FICO score at origination, collateral type, and contract term. Loss given default models
forecast the extent of losses given that a default has occurred and consider variables such as collateral, trends in recoveries,
historical loss severity and other contract structure variables. Exposure at default represents the expected outstanding principal
balance, including the effects of expected prepayment when applicable. The lifetime expected credit losses incorporate the
probability weighted forward looking macroeconomic forecasts for baseline, favorable, and adverse scenarios. If management
does not believe the models reflect lifetime expected credit losses, a qualitative adjustment is made to reflect management
judgment regarding observable changes in recent or expected economic trends and conditions, portfolio composition, and other
relevant factors.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the retail loan portfolio allowance for
credit losses is acritical audit matter are (i) the significant judgment by management in determining the estimate of the retail
loan portfolio allowance for credit losses, which in turn led to a high degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity and effort in
performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence relating to probability of default and loss given default assumptions and
the qualitative adjustment used in estimating the allowance for credit losses, and (ii) the audit effort involved the use of
professionals with specialized skill and knowledge.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. These procedures also included, among others, testing management’ s process
for estimating the retail loan portfolio allowance for credit losses by (i) evaluating the appropriateness of the models used to
estimate the retail 1oan portfolio allowance for credit losses, (i) testing certain data used in the estimate, and (iii) evaluating the
reasonableness of probability of default and loss given default assumptions and the qualitative adjustment, which also involved
the use of professionals with specialized skill and knowledge to perform these procedures to test management’s process.

/< PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
June 4, 2024

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1983.
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